
 

 Council Meeting Agenda – November 4, 2021              1 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday, November 4, 2021 @ 8:00PM 
 

The Regular Council Meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Depot located 
at 200 S. Main St. Evart, MI 49631  

  
Before each regular council meeting there will be a standing pre-council work session from 

7:30PM to 8:00PM. 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

2. Call to Order: 8:00PM 
 

3. Roll Call  
 

4. Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  
 

5. Approval of Agenda 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together to be 
dealt with by one Board motion (roll-call vote) without discussion. Any person, whether Board Member, staff or 
public may ask that item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for 
discussion. All such requests will be granted.  
A. Special Council Minutes – October 23, 2021  
B. Regular Council Minutes – October 26, 2021 
C. Vendor’s List $21,974.31 
D. Budget Amendments  

 
7. Unfinished Business  

E.  Agreement to Sale – Lots 2 & 3 at the Evart Air Industrial Park  
 

8. New Business 
F.  Request to Approve Bid for Sidewalk Repairs cause by 9/7/21 Storm   
G.  T-Mobile Lease – Maintenance and Upgrade 
H.  City Manager Employment Agreement  
 

9. Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
 I.  Accounts Payable Report (10/27/2021 – 11/4/2021)  
J.  Payroll Reports (10/27/2021 – 11/4/2021) 
 

City Council 
Mayor: Chris Emerick 
Mayor Pro-Tem: Sandy Szeliga 
Council: Dan Elliott 
Sean Duffy 
Matt Hildebrand 
City Clerk: Kathy Fiebig 
Interim City Manager: Richard Lewis 

City of Evart 
200 S. Main St.  
Evart, MI 49631 
(231) 734-2181 
 
 
 
 
 

www.evart.org 

http://www.evart.org/


 

 Council Meeting Agenda – November 4, 2021              2 
 

10. City Attorney Report/Comment 
 

11. City Clerk Report/Comment 
      
12. City Manager Report/Comment   

 
13.  Finance Director Report/Comment 

  
14.  Department of Public Works Report/Comment 

 
15.  Police Department Report/Comment 

 
16.  Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 

 
17.  Evart Area Fire Department 

 K.  Fire Board Minutes – October 19, 2021  
 

18.  Evart Housing Commission 
 

19.  Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  
 

20.  Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  















1 
 

City of Evart Regular Council Minutes 10.26.2021 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, October 26, 2021 @ 8:00PM 

Community Room at the Depot, 200 S. Main Street 
 
 

Mayor Chris Emerick led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Mayor Emerick called the meeting to order at 8:00pm. 
 
Present (via roll call): Sean Duffy, Dan Elliott, Mayor Emerick, Matt Hildebrand, Sandra 
Szeliga 
 
Present (staff): Interim City Manager Richard Lewis, Finance Director/Treasurer Pepper 
Lockhart, Director of Public Works Dustin Moma, City Attorney James White, Chief of Police 
John Beam Jr., Lead Water/Wastewater Operator Patrick Muczynski, Deputy Treasurer/Deputy 
Clerk Jennie Duncan, City Clerk Kathy Fiebig 
 
Guests: Cathie Crew, Dr. Steven Kalesperis, Robb LaPeen, Dr. Steve Herrera 
 
Citizens’ Comments: none 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the agenda as presented.  Support by Mr. Elliott.  Motion 
passed with all in favor. 
 
Consent Agenda 
A.  Special Council Minutes – October 4, 2021 
B.  Regular Council Minutes – October 5, 2021 
C.  Special Council Minutes – October 11, 2021 
D.  Vendor’s List $236,473.38 
E.  Budget Amendments 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Support by Mr. 
Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Unfinished Business 
F.  Selection of City Manager 
Mr. Lewis reminded council that they have interviewed three strong candidates, all with different 
strengths and weaknesses.  Mr. Duffy noted that two have no firsthand experience managing a 
city and suggested that if either of them are offered the position, the city also offer Mr. Lewis a 
short-term contract to mentor them.  Mr. Lewis agreed to consider such an offer if extended.  
Mr. Duffy has given more thought to staff comments and Pepper’s strong interview, and her 
phenomenal background in finance.  He believes that being a manager can be learned and 
supports Pepper Lockhart.  Mr Hildebrand stated that Ms. Lockhart is his preference, although 
the other candidates did very well.  Mayor Emerick believes all candidates are well qualified but 
felt that Pepper’s passion for the city and staff came through strongly.  She gives a lot of weight 
to staff endorsements and supports Ms. Lockhart. Ms. Szeliga feels that given the salary 
offered, the city should try to get someone with more experience and would like to see the 
application period reopened.  She would like to interview more candidates.  Mr. Elliott agreed 
and added that he thinks the salary range is too low.  He would prefer to keep Mr Lewis under 
contract and bring in another round of candidates.  Mr. Lewis said that was not an option and 



2 
 

City of Evart Regular Council Minutes 10.26.2021 
 

reminded council that he committed to the interim position through the first week of December.  
Mayor Emerick stated that Frank Walsh had told council initially that it would be very difficult to 
lure an experienced city manager, and that proved to be the case.  Mr. Hildebrand believes that 
Mr. Walsh did an excellent job of finding the best candidates available, and that council did their 
due diligence in choosing the three brought in for interviews.  Motion by Mayor Emerick to 
extend a conditional offer of employment to Pepper Lockhart to serve as Evart City Manager 
contingent on successful contract negotiations. Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  On a roll call vote, 
Mr. Elliott and Ms. Szeliga voted no.  Mr. Duffy, Mayor Emerick and Mr. Hildebrand voted yes.  
Motion passed. 
G. Proposals of Purchase of Industrial Park Property: Lots 2 and 3 
Mr. Lewis noted that at the last council meeting, he was directed to develop a draft agreement 
for the sale.  He reminded council that a development agreement must be in place before 
moving forward. He submitted a draft sales agreement with two attached land contract 
agreements for council’s consideration.  He mentioned that he has not heard anything further 
from the interested parties other than an email saying they are still working on this. Mr. White 
has reviewed the documents and sees no issues, although he would like to see further 
clarification of “the Act”.  Mr. Hildebrand stated that it captures everything he wanted to see and 
is consistent with the other sales agreement the city has executed.  Mr. Herrera informed the 
council that he had submitted a package 30 minutes prior to the meeting that contained 
everything the city has requested, including proof of finances.  Mr. Lewis will review the package 
and if complete, will place the matter on one of the November meeting agendas.  No action 
taken. 
 
New Business 
H.  Request to Approve Bid to repair sidewalk at Sixth and Main Street 
Mr. Moma has had difficulty obtaining bids for this project.  Custer Construction was the only 
company that submitted a bid.  Due to the safety hazard presented by this damaged sidewalk, 
he recommended accepting the bid. Ms. Lockhart noted that our insurance company will not 
approve this claim. Mr. Lewis suggested that Mr. Moma request an additional bid from Custer 
for all of the sidewalks that were damaged in the September 7 storm.  Council agreed that all 
sidewalk storm repairs should be made this fall if possible.  Mr. Moma will submit the additional 
bid at the next council meeting.  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve the bid from Custer 
Builders to replace the damaged sidewalk at Sixth and Main.  Support by Mr. Elliott.  Motion 
passed with all in favor. 
I.  Proposal for Professional Services – 5 Mile Road Pump Station Improvements 
Mr. Lewis reminded council that repairs to the pump station were part of the development 
agreement with Attitude Wellness.  He submitted two proposals from OHM Engineering and 
recommended approval of both.  Motion by Mr. Duffy to approve the bids from OHM 
Engineering for repairs to the 5 Mile Road pump station.  Support by Mr. Elliott.  Motion passed 
with all in favor. 
 
Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
J.  Accounts Payable Report (10/6/2021 – 10/26/2021) 
K.  Payroll Reports (10/6/2021 – 10/26/2021) 
 
City Attorney Report/Comment 
Mr. White continues to work on the trail issue and still has not received the survey.  The title 
company working on the land deeded to 6251 LLC wants proof that CSX Railroad has given up 
all rights to the property and Mr. White is searching for such documentation.  Mr. Lewis noted 
that he has given an extension on the issue to November 5. 
City Clerk Report/Comment 



3 
 

City of Evart Regular Council Minutes 10.26.2021 
 

Ms. Fiebig reminded council that Cooper Woodcraft will be refinishing the floor at the west end 
of the Depot during November, which will disrupt traffic for meetings.   
City Manager Report/Comment 
L.  Property Violations – Discussion 
Mr. Lewis remarked that three buildings have been cited for property violations, with one being a 
public hazard that should be demolished.  He is working with the building inspector and Mr. 
White to address these issues.  
M.  Update on Proposals for Planning and Zoning Services 
Three proposals for Planning and Zoning services have been received and Mr. Lewis will set up 
interviews.  At a minimum, he would like one council member and one member of the Planning 
Commission on the interview team.  He hopes to have someone hired by the end of the year. 
Finance Director Report/Comment 
Two high school students are working for the city through a partnership with the school’s co-op 
program and MI Works.  One student works with administrative staff and the other with the 
Department of Public Works.  Ms. Lockhart is working on the police union contract which is due 
in June.  She has been working on all of the city’s financial accounts now that the audit has 
been completed.  She is getting quotes for employee health insurance in hopes of finding a 
better rate for city employees. 
N.  Finance Director Monthly Report – September 2021 
Department of Public Works Report/Comment 
To date, 279 residential water meters have been replaced.  The process is going well. 
O.  Monthly Report – September 2021 
P.  Wildlife Management System at the Airport Property 
Q.  Update on Airport Brush Clearance  
Police Department Report/Comment 
Chief Beam expects to release Officer Chad Wilson for solo duty on Friday.  His training has 
gone very well. 
R.  Monthly Report – September 2021 
Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 
Mayor Emerick reported that two individuals will be interviewed next week for the position of 
director. 
Evart Area Fire Department 
S.  Evart Area Fire Board Minutes/USDA Public Hearing – September 14, 2021 
T.  Evart Area Fire Department Draft Budget 2022-2023 
Evart Housing Commission 
U.  Evart Housing Commission Minutes – August 17, 2021 
V.  Evart Housing Commission Minutes – September 20, 2021 
 
Mr. Lewis noted that Mr. Moma has completed the training and passed the exam and is now 
certified as airport manager.  They are working with Sarah Underwood, FAA Engineer, in an 
effort to get the airport recertified and eligible for federal funding again.   
 
Citizens’ Comments: none 
 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in 
favor.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:47pm. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig, City Clerk 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF EVART 1/1Page: 10/28/2021 10:58 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 10/27/2021 - 11/04/2021

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 751 VENDOR

2,440.00 CUSTER BUILDERS11553877175111/04/2021
6,816.58 DETROIT SALT COMPANY09363877275111/04/2021
2,211.59 EGLE10283877375111/04/2021
1,041.00 ETNA SUPPLY03123877475111/04/2021

410.50 JOHNSON SEPTIC SERVICES20253877575111/04/2021
377.52 KUBE PROPANE, LLC11193877675111/04/2021
98.21 PALMER'S OUTDOOR POWER EQUIP19733877775111/04/2021
127.31 RIETH-RILEY CONSTR CO INC - BR01233877875111/04/2021
99.10 SINGLESOURCE20353877975111/04/2021
538.83 STANDARD INSURANCE CO.09033878075111/04/2021
246.95 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN11613878175111/04/2021

2,912.12 CONSUMERS ENERGY0024726(E)75111/04/2021
372.00 VERIZON WIRELESS1784727(E)75111/04/2021
551.25 AMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS1456728(A)75111/04/2021
584.64 LEWIS, RICHARD1196729(A)75111/04/2021
230.04 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE1169730(A)75111/04/2021

2,916.67 WHITE LAW OFFICE0221731(A)75111/04/2021

751 TOTALS:

21,974.31 Total of 17 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
21,974.31 Total of 17 Checks:































































NEW AGREEMENT SUBMITTAL COVERSHEET
(All fields must be populated or checked)

SITE INFORMATION
Date Submitted: 12/4/15 SAC Firm: TMO

Market: SAC Name: Andrew Mah

Site ID: MT04674B SAC Phone: 734-444-1031

Site Name: City of Evert SAC Email: andrew.mah@t-mobile.com

Development Manager: Michelle Sanders
Mailing Address: 
(for returning 
rejected pkgs)

28505 Schoolcraft Rd 
Bldg #6
Livonia, Ml 48150

Agreement Type: ^ Lease/License □ SLA Q Easement □ MLA DTemp □ Amendment (No.

AGREEMENT PACKAGE (CHECK ONE)
Enclosed Not Applicable

ON-LINE LEASE SUMMARY ABSTRACT or AMENDMENT TRANSMITTAL - completed 
approved and signed by legal lEI
AGREEMENT - One (1) ORIGINAL fully executed, dated and notarized 13
LEASE ADDENDUM - fully executed (if applicable) 3
COMPLETE EXHIBITS (if applicable) 13
MEMORANDUM OF LEASE SIGNED AND NOTARIZED - Exhibit A must be attached and 
include the property’s PIN# and legal description from deed or title, must be legible and at 
least 10 font for recording purposes (only applicable for new Leases)

3
W-9 for RENT PAYEE (only applicable if not an existing rent vendor receiving payments) 3
CERTIFICATE OF INCUMBENCY OR AUTHORITY (only applicable for business entities) ^ ^

Does LL have his own fully executed original copy? ^ YES □ NO
Have any payments already been made to LL? If yes, please explain: 
Attach a copy of the check____ □ yes □ NO

Is a Bond or Letter of Credit required? If yes, reference lease provision or provide copy of 
written requirement.
SITE ACCESS INFORMATION (PLEASE PROVIDE CURRENT INFO TO UPDATE OUR DATABASES)

□ yes □ NO

Name: j Phone No.:

Primary Contact (required) Email: Alt Phone No.:

Address:
!

Daytime Contact Name: Phone No.:

Alternate Daytime Contact Name: Phone No.:
Evening/Emergency Contact 
(avail 24/7) ' Name: j Phone No.:

Alt Evening/Emergency Contact Name: Phone No.:
Access Requires Key? (If yes, 
minimum of two copies required)

□ YES , □ NO Access Code or 
Lock Combo:

Security Desk Check In
Required?

□ YES □ NO Other:

Notes/Comments:

Bill of Sale also included /

•Send'Complete Agreement Package including this coversheet via UPS or FedEx to:
T-Mobiie USA, Inc., 12920 SE 38"* Street, Bellevue, WA 98006, Attn; Property Management-Luke Stroeve



Ci

Assignment & Assumption Agreement Approval Sheet (AVBI)
Site Name: CitypfEyartSite No.: MT04674B 

Cuireot Rent Payment: SI,0(H).00 per month
:$» par monU. .naually P,r first ID **'

yean, then 3% anniial IbercaRer

Current Term Eipircs: March 18,2018 

Renewal Terin/a Remaining: Five (5), flve-year terms

Please dmHbe any othe^ key terms and condidons:
1. T*Mobile to cooperate with and accommodate any notnial and routine seWice or maintenance, repair, alteratiori, or 

replacement of,the Site. Ci^ to bear cost, wd to give T*Mobile ^ days prior written notice vty such service or mainteriance.
2. Rent shall incr^e to $1,000 per month upon the st^ of coitstiv^bn. During the first two 5>year renewal terms, the rent or

license fee shall lw Incrmeb aimu^ly on each anniyei^ of Ac Cpmmehcemeht pate by $50 per thonth. Thereafter, during wy' 
lehevi^ of ophension terms, the monthly rent or license fee shall be incireu^ annually bn each imniveiiBiy of the Coinmencement 
Date by three percent (3%).

NTP Required (Y/N): Y

Please find attached the a^eemente end supporting docume^tiori for the above referenced site;

1. (1) Original A&AA (including exhibits) Submitted for Ic^V^p^
2. Copy of original lease being assumed w/ copies of any amendments

& ^ i ym
Legal Review ^

Development Manager

Director, EagipMiteg & Opentiobs 
(Market Director):
Area Directof

Regional Development Director

Vice President lyi /IS
_____ :_____________

V. llO'O'

A



T-Mobile Sile #;MT04674B

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

THIS ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT ('“AssignmenG) is made and 
entered into as of the date of execution by the last Party to sign (the “Effective Date’T by and 
among the City of Evart, Michigan, a Michigan municipal corporation (“City”). Agri-Valley 
Broadband, Inc., a Michigan corporation (“AVBI”~). and T-Mobile Central LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company (“T-Mobile”) (each, a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”).

Recitals:

A. City and AVBI are parties to a Tower Space Lease, dated March 20, 2013 (as 
amended, modified, and supplemented from time to time, the “Agreement”), pursuant to which 
City leases or licenses to AVBI certain ground and tower space located at 200 North Main Street, 
Evart, Michigan (the “Site”). A true, correct and complete copy of the entire Agreement is 
attached as Exhibit A hereto, which is incorporated herein by this reference.

B. T-Mobile and AVBI are or will be parties to a certain Master Transaction 
Agreement (as the same may be amended, modified, and supplemented from time to time, the 
“Master Transaction Agreement”) relating to, among other things, the assignment and transfer of 
AVBTs right, title, claim and interest in, to and under the Agreement and the Site.

C. The Parties desire to enter into this Assignment to provide for the assignment of 
the Agreement by AVBI to T-Mobile and to address certain other matters relating to the 
Agreement.

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Assignment, and other good 
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
Parties agree as follows:

1. ASSIGNMENT. As of the closing date of the transactions contemplated by the 
Master Transaction Agreement (the “Closing Date”) and subject to the other terms and 
conditions of this Assignment, AVBI hereby assigns and transfers all of its right, title, claim and 
interest in, to and under the Agreement and the Sile to T-Mobile, free and clear of all liens. T- 
Mobile will promptly notify City in writing of the date on which the Closing Date occurs.

2. ACCEPTANCE OF ASSIGNMENT. As of the Closing Date and subject to the 
other terms and conditions of this Assignment: (i) T-Mobile hereby accepts the foregoing 
assignment and transfer of AVBTs right, title, claim and interest in, to and under the Agreement 
(as amended by this Assignment) and the Site; and (ii) assumes all of AVBTs duties and 
obligations under the Agreement (as amended by this Assignment) arising or relating to the 
period after the Closing Date.

3. RELEASE. As of the Closing Dale, City hereby fully and forever releases and



T-Mobile Silc #:MT04674B 2

discharges AVBI, T-Mobile and their respective affiliates from any and all claims of any type or 
character under the Agreement which arose or accrued prior to the Closing Date, including, 
without limitation, any back rent or license fees (“Arrears”). Upon the start of construction by T- 
Mobile, which may be earlier than the Closing Date, T-Mobile shall be solely responsible for 
paying the rent or license fees to City, but not any Arrears, pursuant to the terms of the 
Agreement (as amended by this Assignment).

4. T-MOBILE EQUIPMENT. From and after the Closing Date, and pursuant to the 
terms and conditions of the Agreement (as amended by this Assignment), T-Mobile will have the 
right to use the Site for the transmission and reception of wireless communication signals, and to 
install, operate, maintain and replace the equipment described in attached Exhibit B hereto, 
which is incorporated herein by this reference.

5. ESTOPPEL INFORMATION. The Parties acknowledge and agree that as of the 
Effective Date: The Agreement is currently in its Initial Term, which will expire on March 18, 
2018; after which there remain/s five (5) additional five-year renewal or extension term/s; and the 
rent or license fee payable under the Agreement is $515.00 per month.

6. AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT. City and T-Mobile acknowledge and agree 
that as of the Closing Date, the Agreement shall be modified and amended pursuant to the 
Supplemental Terms and Conditions attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by this 
reference.

7. CONSENT OF CITY. City hereby consents to the transactions contemplated by 
this Assignment.

8. RATIFICATION: WAIVER. Notwithstanding the Parties’ course of conduct and 
any acts or omissions of the Parties or their affiliates prior to the Closing Date, the Parties hereby 
expressly acknowledge, agree, ratify and affirm that, as of the Closing Date: (i) the Agreement 
continues to be a legal, valid and binding agreement, enforceable against the parties thereto in 
accordance with its terms as modified by this Assignment; and (ii) there are no breaches or 
defaults under the Agreement. Except as specifically set forth herein, this Assignment shall in no 
way modify, alter or amend the remaining terms of the Agreement, all of which shall remain in 
full force and effect. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, any purported termination, 
cancellation or revocation of the Agreement by AVBI prior to the Effective Date shall be deemed 
void and of no force or effect.

9. RECORDING. After the Closing Date, a memorandum of lease in form and 
substance reasonably satisfactory to City and T-Mobile with respect to the Agreement (as 
amended by this Assignment) may be recorded by City or T-Mobile.

10. NOTICE. All notices and other communications relating to this Assignment shall 
be in writing and are effective three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. mail, certified and postage



T-MobileSile#:MT04674B 3

paid, return receipt requested or upon date of receipt or refusal, if personally delivered or sent by 
a nationally recognized courier to the addresses set forth below the Parties’ signatures.

11. BINDING EFFECT. This Assignment will be binding on and inure to the benefit 
of the Parties and their respective successors and assigns.

12. GOVERNING LAW. This Assignment will be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the internal laws of the State of Michigan without regard to principles of 
conflicts of laws.

13. COUNTERPARTS. This Assignment may be executed in multiple counterparts, 
each of which will be deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the 
same instrument. Delivery of an executed signature page to this Agreement by facsimile or other 
electronic transmission (including documents in Adobe PDF format) will be effective as delivery 
of a manually executed counterpart to this Agreement.

THIS ASSIGNMENT has been executed by the Parties effective as the Effective Date.

SIGNATURES APPEAR NEXT PAGE

REMAINDER OF PAGE BLANK



T-Mobils Site #:MTQ4674B 

AGRI-VAi,LEYBR

Name;^u//A>
Title:
Date: Qgg. “Z. . 2 £>/S'-f-
Notice Address:

Ay/C^
•ys’&s^ uj,

/n:S^
Attn: //i^5 ^ _

T-MQMLECE

Name:
«nnif^ J. ^ivej/e

»■ %ycepetulant • Eoglfleertng

Notice Address:

T-Jvfobile Central LLC 
12920 SESS"* Street 
Bellevue, WA 9006
Attn: Property Managemeat/Sito # Mnr04674B

Ciryj^ EVART, MICHIGAN 

By : _ ________Nan6^^Au^lLfl(;^f
Titlw-^ity l^anager^
Date: if
Notice Address:

CityofEvart, Michigan 
200 S, Maio.Street 
Evart,
Attn:

. Mai^Street

i N^^fegat j ^
Title: City Clerk 
Date: \]-12,’I S'



T-Mobile Site #:MT04674B

EXHIBIT A

Copy of the Agreement

Attached



TOWER SPACE LEASE

This Tower Space Lease ("Lease") is entered into between 
City of Evart, a municipal corporation with offices at 200 S. 
Main St., Evart, Michigan 49631 (the "Municipality") and Agri- 
Valley Broadband, Inc., of 7585 W. Pigeon Rd, Pigeon, MI 48755 
("AVBI"). The parties mutually agree as follows:

1. Leased Site; The Municipality owns the real
property that is set out on Exhibit A (the "Premises") on which 
it owns and maintains a tower (the "Tower"). The Municipality 
leases to AVBI, on the terms and subject to the conditions 
herein contained, a co-location site on the Tower cind the part 
of the Premises set out on Exhibit B (the "Leased Site") so that 
AVBI can erect, operate, repair, and maintain the 
telecommunications equipment (the Approved Facilities) set out 
on Exhibit C. The Municipality also grants AVBI a non-exclusive 
easement for the unrestricted right of access to and from the 
Leased Site and Approved Facilities and for a suitable source of 
electric and telephone facilities under the Leased Site. The 
parties acknowledge and agree that the Municipality's execution 
of this Lease constitutes a permit and all authority required 
under the Municipality's Ordinances (including any Municipality 
Zoning Ordinance) for AVBI to use the Leased Site for a 
telecommunications tower to erect, operate, repair, and maintain 
the Approved Facilities on the Leased Site, and for the purposes 
set on in this Lease.

2. Term:

A. This Lease is effective on the date AVBI signs it 
("Effective Date") and runs for five (5) years ("Initial Term") 
The Initial Term of this Lease is automatically extended upon 
the same terms for five successive, additional five-year terms 
(each an "Extension Term") as long as AVBI does not give notice 
of intent to not extend the Initial Term or any Extension Term 
of this Lease at least 120 days before the expiration of the 
Initial Term of an Extension Term.

B. Notwithstanding Section 2(A), this Lease will be 
deemed to have never taken effect in any of the following 
circumstances:

1. AVBI is unable or fails to obtain any necessary



local permit or local approvals to perform under this Lease 
after the Effective Date. [In such a case, AVBI has no duty to 
pay rent under this Lease. AVBI represents it will use 
reasonable efforts to obtain all required local permits and 
local approvals and must inform the Municipality on its receipt 
of those permits or approvals.]

2. The results of any structural or stress analysis 
or other tests conducted to ensure the structural integrity of 
the Tower based on AVBI’s proposed use and operation of the 
Approved Facilities show material defects that would unduly 
restrict AVBI's proposed use of the Leased Site or show that it 
would be cost prohibitive in AVBI's view to proceed with AVBI's 
proposed use of the Leased Site.

3. The results of any environmental assessment or 
test conducted of the Property or Leased Site lead AVBI to 
conclude that it is imprudent to proceed with AVBI's proposed 
use of the Leased Site.

3. Rental: Rent for the Initial Term will be Five
Hundred Dollars $500.00 per month, payable in advance on the 
first day of each month. However, AVBI's rental payment 
obligation does not begin until the sooner of the following:
(1) the date AVBI starts to physically install the Approved 
Facilities on the Leased Site; or (b) the date that is 120 days 
after the Effective Date. Rent must be increased by 3% annually, 
and the 3% rent escalator applies to any Extension Term. Where 
rent becomes due mid-month, the rental amount due for that month 
will be pro-rated.

4. Possession: AVBI may take possession of the Leased
Site on the Effective Date and may install the Approved 
Facilities thereafter.

5. Use of Leased Site:

A. Lessor has approved AVBI's installation on the Tower 
of the Approved Facilities that are set out on Exhibit C of this 
Lease. AVBI may use the Leased Site for the installation, 
operation, repair, and maintenance of its Approved Facilities 
for the transmission, reception and operation of a 
communications system and uses incidental thereto, and for the 
storage of related equipment in accordance with the terms of



this Lease. Any damage AVBI causes to the Municipality's 
Premises or the Tower during installation or during AVBI's 
operations must be repaired or replaced at AVBI's expense 30 
days after either AVBI’s reporting to the Municipality of the 
damage, or the date AVBI receives Municipality notice of the 
damage.

B. AVBI must, at its expense, comply with all 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules and 
regulations (including laws and ordinances relating to radio 
frequency emissions) in connection with AVBI's use, operation, 
and maintenance of the Approved Facilities on the Leased Site.

C. AVBI must remove the Approved Facilities from the 
Leased Site within 60 days after termination of the Lease. Such 
removal will be done without interference or damage to any other 
equipment, structures, or operations on the Leased Site, 
including use of the Premises by the Municipality or any of the 
Municipality's assignees or lessees.

6. Equipment Upgrade: AVBI may update, modify,
substitute, or replace the Approved Facilities from time to time 
without the prior written approval of the Municipality for minor 
changes. For purposes of this Lease, "minor changes" means that 
the replacement facilities are not significantly greater in 
number, weight, or size than the existing Approved Facilities. 
AVBI may make minor changes after submitting to the Municipality 
Building Official the minor changes it is making to the Approved 
Facilities. If AVBI seeks to make major changes to the Approved 
Facilities (defined to mean any change other than a minor 
change), then AVBI may do so only upon prior written approval of 
the Municipality. To make major changes, AVBI must submit to 
the Municipality a detailed proposal for any such replacement 
facilities and any supplemental materials as may be requested 
for the Municipality's evaluation and approval.

7. Maintenance:

A. AVBI must, at its own expense, maintain the Approved
Facilities in good repair. However, prior to any maintenance, 
AVBI shall notify the Superintendent of the Department of Public 
Works, so that supervision of the maintenance shall protect the 
integrity of the tower and the property.



B. AVBI has sole responsibility for the maintenance and 
repair of its equipment, personal property, Approved Facilities, 
and leasehold improvements.

C. AVBI shall keep the Leased Site free of debris.

8. Site Access: The Municipality shall be allowed and
granted access to the Leased Site at reasonable times to examine 
and inspect the Leased Site for safety reasons or to ensure'that 
AVBI's Lease obligations are being met. But Municipality is not 
permitted unsupervised access to AVBI's Approved Facilities 
without AVBI's written consent.

9. Utilities; AVBI is responsible for paying all
charges for utilities required for AVBI's operation of the 
Approved Facilities on the Leased Site. However, the 
Municipality agrees to cooperate with AVBI in its efforts to 
obtain an easement for such utilities from einy location provided 
by the Municipality or the servicing utility.

10. Taxes; AVBI is responsible for paying all personal
property taxes assessed directly upon and arising solely from 
its own use of the Approved Facilities on the Leased Site during 
the term of this Lease.

11. Interference:

A. AVBI's installation, operation and maintenance of its 
Approved Facilities must not interfere with (1) Municipality's 
Tower operations; or (2) telecommunications equipment installed 
on the Leased Site by other tenants who have commenced rental 
payments to Municipality as of the Effective Date of this Lease. 
If the AVBI becomes aware that the Approved Facilities is 
causing interference prohibited by the prior sentence, then AVBI 
must immediately notify the Municipality in writing. AVBI must 
start such actions as necessary to mitigate or eliminate the 
interference within 48 hours of notifying the Municipality. If 
AVBI cannot mitigate or eliminate the interference within the 48 
hour period, then the Municipality may require AVBI to turn off 
the particular piece of equipment causing the interference or 
only power it up or use it during off-peak hours the 
Municipality specifies in order to test whether the interference 
is eliminated. If AVBI is unable to resolve or eliminate the 
interference within 30 days of the initial notice, AVBI must



remove or cease operating the interfering piece of equipment.

B. Municipality (or its agents or employees) must not 
interfere with the Approved Facilities' operations.
Municipality may not permit any other tenant on the Leased Site 
to damage the Approved Facilities or to cause interference with 
the Approved Facilities via equipment installed on the Leased 
Site after AVBI installs the Approved Facilities. If AVBI has 
reason to believe that Municipality or a tenant of the Leased 
Site or Tower is causing interference with AVBI's frequency or 
signal or with the Approved Facilities' operations, AVBI will 
notify Municipality in writing and provide any written 
documentation AVBI has documenting the problem and the source. 
Upon notice of interference, the Municipality must start such 
actions as necessary to mitigate or eliminate the interference 
within 48 hours of receiving notice. If the interference 
continues to exist at the end of that 48-hour period, then AVBI 
may terminate this Agreement or obtain an injunction to require 
the Municipality to require that the interfering party turn off 
the particular piece of equipment causing the interference or 
only power it up or use it during off-peak hours AVBI specifies 
in order to test whether the interference is eliminated.

C. Municipality, at all times during this Lease, reserves 
the right to take any action it deems necessary, in its sole 
discretion, to repair, maintain, alter or improve the Leased 
Site in connection with the Tower operations as may be 
necessary, including leasing parts of the Tower and surrounding 
ground space to others, so long as the Municipality or any 
tenant does not interfere with the Approved Facilities' 
operations or interfere with AVBI's rights under this Lease.

D. In the event any third party requests after this 
Lease's Effective Date that the Municipality grant it permission 
to install equipment, or permission to install additional or 
different equipment (such as antennae) or permission to install 
additional or different transmission facilities on the Leased 
Site that is not on the Leased Site as of this Lease's Effective 
Date, the procedures of this Section 12 govern whether such 
antennae or transmission facilities are allowed.

1. If the Miinicipality receives cuiy such third party 
request, it must siabmit to AVBI a proposal complete with all 
technical specifications reasonably requested by AVBI for AVBI's



review for noninterference, including a Shared Site Interference 
Study (SSIS) provided by the third party. The third party is 
responsible for the reasonable costs of preparing the technical 
specifications for its proposed transmission facility and 
requested SSIS.

2. AVBI has 30 days after receipt of said proposal 
and SSIS to make any objections thereto, and failure to make ciny 
objection within said 30 day period is deemed consent by AVBI to 
the installation of antennas or transmission facilities pursuant 
to said proposal. If AVBI gives notice of objection due to 
interference during such 30 days period and AVBI's objections 
are verified by the Municipality or a qualified third party to 
be valid, then Municipality may not proceed with the proposal.

12. Default and Mvinicipality's Remedies:

A. It is a default if AVBI (1) defaults in the payment or 
provision of rent or any other sums to Municipality when due, 
and does not cure such default within fifteen (15) days after 
notice of default; (2) defaults in the performance of any other 
term of this Lease and does not cure such default within thirty 
(30) days after written notice from the Municipality specifying 
the default complained of; (3) ceases operations at the Leased 
Site continuously for more thaui one year; or (4) is adjudicated 
as bankrupt or makes any assignment for the benefit of 
creditors, or becomes insolvent.

B. In the event of a default. Municipality has the right, 
at its option, in addition to and not exclusive of any other 
remedy Municipality may have by operation of law, with prior 
written demand or notice, to re-enter the Premises and declare 
this Lease at an end, in which event AVBI shall immediately 
remove the Approved Facilities.

C. No re-entry and taking of possession of the Leased 
Site by the Municipality may be construed as an election on 
Municipality's part to terminate this Lease, regardless of the 
extent of renovations and alterations by Municipality unless a 
written notice of such intention is given to AVBI by
Municipality.

13. Insurance:



A. AVBI shall maintain, at its sole cost during the Term 
of this Lease, the following insurance:

(
1. Worker's compensation insurance meeting 

applicable statutory requirements with minimum limits of 
$500,00,0 per accident/occurrence, or per applicable state laws.

2. Commercial General Liability Insurance {bodily 
injury and Tower facility damage) with liability limits at least 
$1,000,000 per occurrence.

B. , The Municipality shall also maintain, at its sole cost
during the Term of this Lease, the following insurance;

1. Worker's compensation insurance meeting 
applicable statutory requirements with minimum limits of 
$500,00,0 per accident/occurrence, or per applicable state laws.

2. Commercial General Liability Insurance (bodily 
injury and Tower facility damage) with liability limits at least 
$1,000,000 per occurrence. Such insurance must be occurrence- 
based.

3. The Municipality's commercial general liability 
coverage shall include liability and XCU coverage (explosion, 
collapse or damage to underground facilities).

C. Upon request, each party will give the other a 
certificate of insurance evidencing such coverages. All 
coverages this Lease requires must state that AVBI (in the case 
of Municipality insurance) or Municipality (in the case of 
AVBI's insurance) will receive at least 30 days written notice 
before any cancellation or material change in coverage. All 
policies required to be maintained by AVBI or the Municipality 
hereunder shall name the other as an additional insured party. 
AVBI and the Municipality each hereby waive all right of 
recovery against the other for losses covered by insuraince.

14. AVBI 's Property; All Approved Facilities installed
by AVBI at the Leased Site remain the property of AVBI and are 
not subject to any lien or encumbrance of the Municipality or 
any third party acting pursuant to an agreement with the 
Mimicipality. The Municipality, however, does not relinquish 
any right to place a lien on AVBI's property pursuant to unpaid



taxes under applicable law.

15. Tower Maintenance: The Municipality shall maintain 
the Tower in good repair. If the Tower becomes insufficient to 
maintain all of the equipment and antennae located on the Tower 
including the Approved Facilities), AVBI may require the 
Municipality at the Municipality's expense to perform a 
structural analysis, make all changes or improvements to the 
Tower and Leased Site as AVBI deems necessary to allow the 
maintenance of the Approved Facilities per the results of that 
structural analysis, and ensure the Approved Facilities are 
adequately supported so AVBI may operate as intended and carry 
out the purpose of this Lease.

16. Indemnity: The Municipality and AVBI shall
indemnify and hold one another harmless from any and all costs 
(including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees and 
court costs) and claims of liahility or loss that arise out of 
(a) either party's violation of any term of this Lease; and (b) 
the actions of such indemnifying party, including liability or 
loss arising from environmental contamination as provided in 
this Lease. This indemnity shall not apply to any claims arising 
from the sole negligence or intentional misconduct of the 
indemnified party. EXCEPT IN THE CASE OF AN INDEMNIFICATION 
OBLIGATION, NEITHER PARTY IS RESPONSIBLE FOR AND BOTH PARTIES 
HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO COLLECT FROM THE OTHER INCIDENTAL OR 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES THAT A PARTY MAY INCUR FROM (A) AVBI'S USE 
OR INABILITY TO USE THE TOWER; (2) DAMAGE TO THE OTHER'S 
EQUIPMENT; OR (C) EITHER PARTY'S CONDUCT OR OMISSIONS UNDER THIS 
LEASE.

17. Hazardous Svibstances: The Municipality represents
and warrants that it has no knowledge, nor should it have any 
knowledge, of any substeince, chemical or waste on the Leased 
Site that is identified as hazardous, toxic or dangerous in any 
applicable federal, state or local law or regulation 
(collectively,"Hazardous Substance"). AVBI represents and 
warrants that its use of the Leased Site herein will not 
generate any Hazardous Substance, and it will not store or 
dispose on the premises nor transport to or over the premises 
any Hazardous Substance. AVBI may perform environmental 
assessments of the Premises and Leased Site as it desires at its 
cost.



18. Assignment: This Lease may be freely assigned by
AVBI. No assignee may use the Tower for other than a 
communications system without the express written consent of the 
Municipality.

19. Termination: AVBI may terminate this Lease at any
time without further liability if (i) AVBI cannot obtain all 
certificates, permits, licenses or other approvals 
(collectively, "Approvals”) required from any governmental 
authority or any easement required from any third party to 
operate its communications facility; (ii) such Approvals are 
canceled, expire, lapse, withdrawn, or terminated; (iii) the 
Municipality fails to hold legal title to the Premises; (iv) the 
Municipality lacks the authority to enter into this Lease; (v) 
AVBI in its sole discretion determines that it will be unable to 
use the Leased Site for the use intended by this Lease; or (vi) 
there is a change of law after this Lease's Effective Date that 
in AVBI's judgment renders it cost-prohibitive to continue under 
this Lease. The Municipality may terminate this Lease if AVBI 
ceases operations at the Leased Site continuously for more than 

one year.

20. Notices; All notices shall be in writing and sent 
by U.S. certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, or by overnight express delivery to the address of 
the party set forth above or as otherwise directed in writing by 
such party or as provided under applicable law. Notice is 
deemed given three (3) days after being deposited in the U.S. 
Mail for certified mail delivery or one (1) day after being 
deposited with an overnight express delivery courier for 
delivery to the correct address.

21. Compliance with Laws; The Municipality represents 
that the Municipality's property (including, without limitation, 
the Premises and Leased Site) and all improvements thereto, are 
in compliance with all building, life/safety, disability and 
other laws, codes and regulations of any governmental or quasi- 
govemmental authority. AVBI agrees that, subject to the 
Municipality's compliance with the terms of this paragraph, the 
operations of AVBI within the Leased Site shall be in compliance 
with all applicable laws, codes and regulations.

22. Miscellaneous:



A. AVBI shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and 
enjoy the Leased Site. Municipality shall not cause or permit 
any use of its property of which the Leased Site is a part 
thereof (including the Premises) to interfere with or impair the 
effectiveness or operations of the Approved Facilities, or the 
quality of the communications services being rendered by AVBI 
from the Site. The Municipality may not access AVBI's Approved 
Facilities unsupervised.

B. The Municipality represents that it has the 
authority to enter into and sign this Lease.

C. The terms of this Lease extend to and bind the 
successors and assigns of the Municipality and AVBI.

E. The Municipality, upon receipt of the fully executed
Lease from AVBI, must execute and deliver within two days to 
AVBI for recording a Short Form Memorandum of Lease as set forth 
in the attached Exhibit D.

F.
Michigan.

This Lease is governed by the laws of the State of

G. This Lease may not be amended or modified unless the 
Municipality and AVBI consent in writing to the amendment or 
modification.

H. This Lease is not a franchise pursuant to Article 7, 
Sec. 90 of the Michigan Constitution. Any such franchise must be 
obtained separately from the Municipality.

I. If any part of this Lease is declared invalid, that 
declaration does not invalidate the remaining parts of this 
Lease.

J. Failure or delay on the part of either party to 
exercise any right, power, or privilege under this Lease will 
not operate as a waiver thereof; waiver of a breach of any part 
of this Lease \mder any circumstances will not constitute a 
waiver of any siibsequent breach of the provision, or of a breach 
of any other provision of this Agreement.



This Lease becomes effective (Effective Date) when AVBI 
signs this Lease below.

MUNICI

Zwkary G. Szakacs 
Ciiy of^vart Manac

By: d^J CPriTTL
Ann Pattee 
City of Evart Clerk

AGRI-VALLEY BROADBAND, INC,

Raymond K. Leppien 

Its: General Manager



EXHIBIT A

[LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY ON WHICH LEASED SITE EXISTS] 

The legal description of the Property is as follows:

City of Evart Water Tower

The parcel number is: 51 -034-005-10

The Property address is:

200 N. Main St. 
Evart, MI 49631



EXHIBIT B

[DESCRIPTION AND MAP OF LEASED SITE]

The Leased Site comprises about 100 square feet at the base of the City of Evart, 
Michigan north water tower, and sufficient space on the City of Evart, Michigan north water tank 
to allow AVBI to locate the Antenna Facilities per the plan attached as Exhibit D and to use the 
Leased Site per the Site Lease.

S.Main St.

Eniiy
Drive

North

Jason Ct. Charter Bo> (on Jason Ct. J

6V61
10.10'

Evart 
N. Water 
Tower 

OSCEVA5

Rtver
Rd.

E.Jef<erson St.



EXHIBIT C

[DESCRIPTION AND LISTING OF ANTENNA FACILITIES]

Three (3) KMW(AM-X-CD-16-65-OOT-RET) Panel Antennas to be mounted at the top of the water 
tower on the existing rail.

Dimensions: each 72” x 11.8” x 6 inches and 48.5 lbs.

Antenna mount on existing handrail using a pipe mount if necessary.

One Hybrid Power/Fiber Cable (3” outside diameter).

Three (3) RRU’s(Remote Radio Units) Ericsson RRUS 11 
Dimensions: each 16.96 x 21.85 x 7 inches and 55.11 lbs.

Base station cabinet (Ericcson RBS 6101).

4’x 6’ Raised Platform at the base of the Water Tower.

Miscellaneous jumpers, fastening hardware, mounts and conduits.

TX/RX Frequencies: 740-746 MHz and 2110-2120 MHz 
710-716 MHz and 1710-1720 MHz



DDCON

■VAtTMXra «.T.
«MK UAwrr. BVABT.ie

CONDENSATE PLAIFQPM

SOUTH LVATION

sTBUcnmALSrains si • s*



mm 
0 «r

\ / rVn4A«UMCB8

0 0 ei9 r ftA,-v* ^ r y.■^So*!^CL>W<~

—:t"MOM1/W0 MMl-

COAX POriTiNn

y-*/« a •/

@at^^,m<nRAT]Q»

»«/ri

ni» v«> caoei

AGRIA'AlLfcT 
tW)gm>TO iw-

nD«ONtXmtMK

CVAJtlMQCTUV.t,
«MN.MJLl!<Vr.

BVATI.WI

i
” iaetM I

ll-J*^1-U 1

C



S'S
SOMJUViia

iwruomus
J

I ci-ta-A-a

[ vmtxo
? I

m 'KVAil isrovnxM* ImIUMNIWaB

Cb •< M y
$1$

M P«HVi / eSaff A

llVdOlWH N(j ONll/iOa ywODviy

W»»0« -K a> CM* owe ncD noarw oi e«MH a Q»w go» (t w.'WMW) oiai

{-o
a/* 1

0

0

o

r
-o

. —t -
~J—

0 \

V a«9M< ■ AMB 
CTM TO!

V.
CUfSMA

/“Sw • ^

OaMMi ioa»

wfnswirs

JM JLdOd

o <

IHOdJr

— tec— larv BUi. OMMw B oona MS UA 1 eSMM

i=l£U
H0llvHL5N3d’30WnJ Sani ’.

IWft MA
«W TO* a^-l MS ec(^ m I3TW ■CB1 -VB

’C»<rv om tons
\><aM>oo« 04 VI .• »M » W* M/> • <



X
i

O
Sii

GI
ssis

M
 ll

e
£■« 

s

I?
 5 

. «P e
ii i ilM

 ^
sig" 

t

il
 It'

 L
1; i i

 III
“sp

 S
iiP

p

1
tJm

M
j»

m B. c
n

a
x»«

«au«aaA
asM

B
w

L

" 
e 9

3
A 

s

''J

if)



EXHIBIT D - SHORT FORM OF MEMO OF LEASE FOR RECORDING

28981:00001:1320414-1



MEMORANDUM OF TOWER SPACE LEASE

This Memorandum of Tower Space Lease (“Memorandum of Lease”) evidences that a Tower Space Lease (the 
“Lease”) was made and entered into on. 2013 between the City of Evart, a municipal corporation, 
whose address is 200 S. Main Street, Evart, Michigan 49631 , ("Landlord”), and Agri-Valley Broadband, Inc., a 
Michigan corporation, whose address is 7585 W. Pigeon Road, Pigeon, Michigan 48755 ("Tenant"), the terms of which 
are incorporated herein by reference.

The Lease provides in part that (1) Landlord owns the real property located at 200 N. Main Street, Evart, 
Michigan 49631 (the Premises), which is legally described in Exhibit A of the Lease and also in Exhibit A to this 
Memorandum of Lease; (2) Landlord leases to Tenant part of the Premises that is described on Exhibit B to the Lease; 
(3) Tenant has ri^ts to use the space to locate and operate its communications system, including antennae, equipment, 
cables, fecilities, and improvements (collectively, the "Communications Equipment"); (4) the Lease’s Initial Term is for 5 
years commencing on the Lease’s Effective Date; (5) Tenant may extend the Lease for five additional, five-year Renewal 
Terms; and (6) the parties may record a memorandum of the Lease.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Lease is to give record notice of the Lease and of some of the central rights 
created in the Lease, all of which are confirmed. Capitalized words in this Memorandum of Lease have the same 
meaning as in the Lease. The parties have executed this Memorandum of Lease as of the day and year first above 
written.

LANDLORD:

CITY OF EVART, a municipal corporation

By:.

Its:
STATE OF MICHIGAN)

COUNTY OF
) ss 
)

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
, the

corporation, on b^alf of the corporation..

day of. _, 2013, by.
of the City of Evart, a municipal

Acting in

, Notary Public 

County, Michigan 

Coun^, Michigan

My Commission expires:



STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)

COUNTY OF HURON )

TENANT

AGRI-VALLEY BROADBAND, INC., a 
Michigan corporation

Raymond K. Leppien 
Its: General Manager

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of. ^2013, by
Raymond K. Leppien, the General Manager of Agri-Valley Broadband, Inc., a Michigan corporation, on behalf of the 
corporation.

Acting in

, Notary Public 

County, Michigan 

County, Michigan

My Commission expires:

Drafted by. When recorded, return to: 
Ronald D. Richards, |r.
Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith, P.C.
313 S. Washington Sq.
Lansing, Michigan 48933 
517.371.8100



EXHIBIT A

[LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY ON WHICH LEASED SITE EXISTS] 

Hie legal description of the Property is as follows:

City of Evart Water Tower

The parcel number is: 51-034-005-10

The Property address is:

200 N. Main St. 
Evart, MI 49631



T-Mobile Site #:MT04674B

EXHIBIT B

Description of T-Mobile’s Equipment



T ■ -Mobile
SITE NAME:

CITY OF EVART / 

AVBI
SITE NUMBER:

MT04674B
STREET ADDRESS:

994 N. MAIN,
EVART, Ml 49631

MATTHEW \*» # . ........ %«MOKANYH
21 OtfGINEEP

PROJECT DIRECTORY
APPUCANT

T-MOBILE CENTRAL LLC 
28505 SCHOOLCRAFT RD, BLDG»6 
LIVONIA, Ml 48150 
PHONE: (734) 367-7200 
FAX: (734) 367-7242

CIVIL ENGIHEER
LANDTECH PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING ANDENGINEERING

P.O.BOX 193
1275 McGREGORWAY
GRAWN. Ml 49637
PHONE: (231)943-0050
SURVEYOT

LANDTECH PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING ANDENGINEERING

P.O. BOX 193
1275 McGREGORWAY
GRAWN. Ml 49637
PHONE: (231)943-0050

DAAMtC $C*l£ NOTC T-C UiE DE90NCD BOA 1 r>17-fT‘&OCAEGAU StfS

GENERAL NOTES

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

eONT»ACTO*»»4iNA>C««YAa A>OC0»CITieN»AT

THtSCAiCCffTi^O»CYn«av&£M»CER)MGCC9CM A»C>Ra«TEDCinAlS»«Ml 
OMTHCSC KAMt TMifiCAl DCC»M3t CCin»« M»0«TCCnAA(. a£CT4CAC 
MCCMMCAI. fftRUCtUOA^ 0C9QN AND <B>r  ̂06TALS KtUDES»< T>CZ RAMS

*€R$irU *CflA*CiSt£cESSAR«.7tCCCMntACTOR 9<*aCPrTlMAM
IMOaVTSUCTlO AOUTe FOR CRA« MKM R«ue AOAO 70 TMCTt 9TI ntCR TO 
CONSTS^ON HDA£nuiOVTPIUCTIO*eU»COaFirT£B< FEZ! AODVCGRACE,

»■< *aO»«AcP< &AOCR»*< aOVTt

ei Know iwhat^ bCtOW. 
Can before you dig.

O **0 OF fMre POCUMPFT HAY K A9ROCUCED STORED M OR MTROOUCEDRAO A 
RETRIfVAj,STST(M OR TAAHSM7TE0 •« ANY FORM OR BY AMY MEANS CtBZTROAee 
HSChamCai, RHOTOCORrmO RBORCINO 9 OTHEJ^MeEI. OR FOR ANY RAVOS, 
MT»OVT THE gSPSeSS lARine< R^MSOONOF L>W«rEe-

PROJECT INFORMATION

TYPE OF CCNSTRUCTI04
PROJECT TYPE: NEW INSTALLATION ON EXISTING 160' WATER TOWER 
TOWER INFORMATION
.LATITl.CC 1 LONOITl.CC W.CD0NNA01BC31
LATITUDE: 43.9113'N
LONGITUDE; -65.2582* W 
PROPOSED RAD CENTER HEIGHT: 168'AGL.

SQUARE FOOTAGE: 
PROPOSED LEASE AREA: 
PROPERTY OWNERS:

CITY OF EVERT 
200 N. MAIN STREET 
EVART, Ml 49631
PARCEL NUMBER fTAX I D V 51-0344)05-10

DRAWING INDEX
T-1 TITLE SHEET

N-1 GENERAL NOTES

N-2 GENERAL NOTES

C-1 SITE PLAN

C-2 EQUIPMENT PLAN

C-2 1 EQUIPMENT ELEVATKDNS

C-3 TOWER ELEVATION & ANTENNA DETAILS

C-3 1 RFOS S COLOR CODE

C-4 CABINET DETAILS

C-5 EQUIPMENT ELEVATION S DETAILS

C-6 EQUIPMENT DETAILS

E-1 ELECTRICAL NOTES i RACK DETAILS

E-2 ELECTRICAL & GROUNDING DETAILS

E-3 GROUNDING PLAN S NOTES

E-4 GROUNDING DETAILS

S1-S3 STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

T - “Mobile"
28505 SCHOOLCRAFT RD. BLDGie 

LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 481S0 
Phone: 734,367.7200 

Fax: 734.367.7242

LAHOTEO. PPCMCT HCWC

APPROVALS

VENOrCER

ZCM NC A0MMS7 AATOR

SITE ACQUSITCM

CCMbFIKM

UMNUM MkWNOS

■wwppes srsLCOAOk

10 F| ■ FVeBTT OY#C «« YCCNMUMT___________

T P406LECONStnuCTlOr< PdANAQER
2015 ROB

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS
PROPERTY OWNER

PCmCR APPROVAL.

OCCUPANT LOADUNOCCUPIED

PARKING REQUIREMENTS
ADDITIONAL PARKING REQUIRED: NONE
EXISTING PARKING MODIFICATIONS: NONE REQUIRED

TOWER SETBACKS

FRONT. N/A-EXISTING TOWER
REAR K/A-EXISTING TOWER
SIDES N/A-EXISTING TOWER

CODE COMPLIANCE

AU. MCAA wo MATUIALS SHFJJ. 6E POafORVS) VO l»«T(IU£D N FCCCRCWCSMTH T»€ OJVieKr SmCfCCK Th« 
FCLI.OMH3CCCC5 A$AOCV^0arT^LCCFCC9V99MNB AUrv«AlTie8 NOTHM3 IN TXSE F\ANS IS TO BE CC»l6n%.S)TO 
(TRWn WCF7K NOT GCN=O0U9F3 TO TVE LATEST BHTCH5 OF TVC FOLiOWNSCCCES

1. T01} MCHKjAN aUlLOnG CODE 
3. 3013 MICHH3AN MECHANICAL CODE 
) ANdt<€IA.222<C

4 NATIONALELECTnCCOOE20l4 
9 LOCAL BUILDINCCOOE 
8 CITXOUNTYORDINANCES

Odi ffd

^r:rm
■w a-B

•w-wi-a

'.

VICINITY MAP
NOT Toacjuc

NOTE: THESE DRAVANCS ARE TO SCALE 
WHEN PLOTTED CW 11"«17* SHEETS. 
REFER TO GRAPHIC SCALES ON REPRCOUCnONS

LANDTECH
PrrteMlonil SunoylnQ A biQlnealng ALA4Atcan.OA(.HKAnWMlM«

K « KlIM M. OK OK M «C n m IX WL av, • 
.ODnoa • TBIWWWLNW Wf.pNUfYWjfcn.coiii

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE ADDRESS:

994 N. MAIN,
EVART, Ml 49631

Sheet TiUe:

TITLE SHEET

7, 2013 MiCH CAN PLUMNNC COOE 
8 INTERNATONALPiftECOOE 
6 2013 MICh CAN UNIFORM ENERGY COOS 
10 M09HAAUIE$ ANOREOULATOti^
11, NFPAtei LIFE SAFETY CODE

DIRECTIONS TO SITE .

FROM 1-75 |UB ?3|. AT EXIT 162B. TUfW RIGHT ONTO MMP, ROA0 NAME CHANGES TO U$-10 [MZS^KEEP 
STRAIGHT ONTO RAMP, ROAD NAME CHANGES TO US>10 |US-I?7|, AT EXIT 167. KEEP RICH? ONTO RAMP. FMDAO 
NAME CHANGES TO US> 10. TURN RIGHT (NORTH) ONTO N RIVER ST. TURN LEFT (WE8T)ONTO E JEf PERSON ST. 
TURN RIGHT (NORTH) ONTO N MAIN ST: SITE IS LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OP N MAIN 5T.

Sha«t Numbef:



DIVISION 1 . GENERAL REQUREMEm’S 
PARTI - GENERAL 
1.1 Intent

MW M Mtow awi«»«9w
9- MM *» t Wl0Hfi. mOuM4 W «CTfB»a » a*
C Tm M M aacnwMWi • |i otefew *l mcxali MMMtMMCMMrrisaa

•■MwtB'i •naewpiKieA af M van m MpaMM *i 
0 IM pyrpeMoffM %p*fJwwWn •* mm cB »f «FMg» m » MQMa t«
MtM4 9< (r« cfo^Mut* Ttm Miami rMuvMlxafrcaM l»«a%
E UiftQi dawOont f>otn im a»tw *ibut »r» anWipBtaa anq (fiMca MnMaMM M dtv 
•■«•• Hp ch4/>9»« 9iai aMr fv» cHvic*' 9* B<a aan -af M m4* or p**nW4 Or fa Claw ■Aof 
«aiia»0 «cH4(i9« giw

1.2 Conner
A TtM Counccr snai ba >i mbbi tM fw Mita w tf ai mw gi^wna «tn w <w —ng 
—T"iaa»iw*a»g W wW Naiwiwaiy itcBieiimieB umim 
........... .. tauM rtTMiiw I, M mmitm* «mkw4» m

• Mr •» MS M* M MAMM IB «w ora to«

6 Tm awM. B»»raqtn< wBWiBtt aeBM»tora My •msoMamaSM »<«•»«••» 
MSB* or 1M>9 ee>K«nt«)g fa mv* »«iari V« 9AM lk««B lufy ^aumma CM « fa bAf*g

C M» o'vnoAXM o'cvMMBfBioiAi ve'oBtaMiMvqraBmMMTCa
B*cowirafB«o<<i«Br>rMh*''«i«»OMft«(aaMBM)9Bt«amt»M paffpoms w B>» oweram »«• 

«SbaaccapiBd »i »rv«iaiM 'MB'** 'Mb'*M AMBeom e>*p«f1 tf t<BCvtoVWB 
avory SbwB of bB im 'atM**n«iB

1.3 Contracts and WatranBas
A E*cACM«»aaratM«o(i»«M'«(eCiUM>0eiabiMr>Q0fM«tVarajM«caeAMr« 
CMnacBCmawa mm bma* bc« ^mBABtw «« a* pact rBamia a ipwbbbbb CawniMt m 
BMC BBtaWMB ThB CraBOBr M— M CBMBMIBB DMr (M MIMUMlAMt* fB CMBBCWB*

CtaBMiW g Awowatw »M4flpiraBi»«i»BMyM*Bq<C«awrfcBmnMiapStorage

AB ABIBOBn <fiwll b« 4 IMI Bbd SrS IBMaBA m a r^nBaBMCByBABauCI
IM nsw M 0l^B'•>enl A/iy tlM*^ ctibBiM mirtc m»ai bii rMbfrirtarMAm offaMBOcaM tiw«u>iM(uar

1.5 Cleanup
7liaC«>raBc«iMlBl«aBMaaaapO<B bMIm B«m»Mwf"«ligeA Abbb* MMaartvCOMiM 
bmmmmbmm »fc<rara»q«»B»M« •fMl'VMvaBBnaCMHi h«inB><saBMr«M»«M«4 
BICMSBB BBPBCt at<S4«BW«MM«MMSVV4l MMfaMABMaaMAMMmSllDB

1.6 Change Order Procedure
CMBW ruy M afMB By M OW> BA»M Bib Coi—MlBria»raq TtiaCSMBEka 
«a»—iCBiBwilBwn »aQbm* Ma* *■ ifM • a^B CWiit—

«rtM> cltangB U qa*g»as b<M bpWmS By P>a OaM««lMB AataM hiim l*S» tff— 
•cBena bm fa CMinax

1.7 Rotated Documents And Coordination
GanwM Carpa'ttfy atocfK*i acid «itMAB sratMAf* bm •'McaiatBd <■ aaCpoMi* S Vn —yt< fa 
CemovniaM'AB'««BBntM*ga M cbmAabw* ib bb fa rMUJiiBU or ra Cw ttM

ft II■SMS W Bb raOCMau By fa iiBbmiCbbi
BBCaaB Md M0 CABSMBB OBKliB

• SaBMBBMafBM^ BMOaecaBA bbbbM i»iif«»BC4 pfeMfHMMaMMdtotwBBnB 
preBUCf MM WBBmH bM» fdUB TiM CoaBBCMI MMl g awlUBBMMBBBIBOrfBO"** 
BaBfW BCtiBI fa CvCmi IV MBBBvM f Ma M «M Maf

1.9 Quatrty Assurar^ce
AI ■■••< *>iaB M >1 BCMfSBita wTf M^catM Weal iMf ardfaqaiai ijMlui i T>iaBa«AaB«tAA 
Ml n«i M WUM IB f a lataat v»fB4»(t or fa MMifg 

ANEUCIA -223-e 
UnBom e u«S>i9 Caor fieC)
7006 EyttngOffwk BiM Co7006 EyttngOffwk BiM CoSa A«<s 
N«aCMl EfcBKM Coda iNEC)«» MWAoT

aeOCATQCS)

l>MaAMtB(laOo«W*« »fcMBnO EMco Psouc*
AiiaiB, III iKfaula A StaACaaiBwcBaa $*■ e,o».af WSQ 
ISa SMatr CoSa *#VA.
WdiafMta aaaA^^ Boiam «B MBBC waMM »BO«t mM SMCOMce BfMMa *AdrrirwtratK¥>

A FrniDfacsnMfcoMfiTO'aar tt^n m CWacna a>#a«avB^MClUwM0v**o«Sad 
aa a Mtgf pof iBCCaaaod Is as paeaeaaM »«»a*»ad f bm p«B)BlC Tts Pcaps Mana^iiSmoba 
a Aaataa wBoSuM Iwfa so>acl mimi -S m aitWaBMB »thaOa»»>a>gMf fa jaianamaiaail bC 
aay <•«■»

e $«B«nrt a Mt cbanivco pca^OM no* fo>» fan ) Myt aBffaSMaweiBAaSls 
dOcnmaiKaffiBAI Siha <*«r6 o'* fa K^adula lASaata a if%a bBi be ■•91 im|s MffaysSBiB 
aorh u M paftoffM 41 tCa tfoparti laMaacad aad cBDfSnaCad wMi afs aWwA c* aaa fti«a 
ewntfaaeartfa ««n»uifMB9r •> 40»»4ca e'fa oaia aafawMO rsMaw«raaSM«*fa

C »M f MMMiMfg coaMaeBoa »o 0»wMK»«aAAa m *smm‘"iila—alM 
MAaa Th» a«Mo iMMb (fovi^ aol f Bad f| fa Qum*. Ipcs fata a i MMaaB Tsaoi 
EM«ef ISMfMIlBMBMWBirt

E O«ai0 co"*facBDn CsMacIs aMW aMvea Bwf aaMArMsMSacwBBcVB aasO^M 
layVO pacBoaoi c«plactNa aMvaset tl al taaaa IM Coavra om csneii oAi al acaciMa 
0$HA nqyfaMHB

0 CaatMS «MB Ba BOWS • 
Cfsasatra* Bi>a<raBa» 
Mry  ̂M a«*B>9S

a Maa» ^toatffd a

Caasaciar aaad b>b i mb Oalt tfaaaaaaa bm sogma 4

IMQTBa MO^odWPMtBfBtfBOMMliSai

1.11 Insurance And Bonds
A Coavacnr MiaB Bo a«a a<0a*i»a caoy and naaittai Pat fa MnlaaoCfa fayicie fxwaca 
44 ••M'bS aiM WidB as cOMMata anot iwa aw unti M Mi saaaaMa eoitBaasalfawMO 
&stt«g4B CBiBfigaf faCoafxfraMmaB a Bin fa*w«M4Mp« S M esAewa tt fa Onas

DIVISION 2 • SITE WORK

PART 1 - GENERAL
1.1 Workinduded
Bate* ■ fa away aao Mtadacra a«» Btta tsaw f«MBB

1.2 Related Work
A laaraspa ac Mcaaaa fw 
e E*aaBoa alfaca 
C AecaatfoB 
D PaffBBM
1.3 Descriptions
AMaaaraaa twcnsaiMM aiaaa bm »a»» a«a eonCryttad ■ wsi t aalfafas 
avail aarfaca 'w MMMi bM aquwf** Mfaoat and Maaaaaata a*bs>m ataa

. MM«a toftar Taaaiio Wi

Quality Assurances

A CoMaaCa WmB affay MS WMaae« accsiOBnaa ««N maaiiMfW fcBMa piiBae

6 VaeataBaii and inMii!4pn>B t 'aquras aVif fa aaoVKi «4A lowoSaiM 
laMnttnMMad Br »WM«y MkfiMT MtifaliSequencing

A C«6ira<aM miaB bcm«"« larefy tiaiiot 4fM %ai a«*MO(i •tava stei e any hMmma 
E TKa cemeMta >ao4 MS s* bm »mpibo daotaa ol iM4«y qiaM* Ayaat gaaa wvOana 
iDoaM s«*lB >wMBMii cBMf«naB w pfca«na«T< o' Bacall SMtCaaa atara 
C CoaainsI IsnoerMr BoaavweBoa CBM aaig ^^S4 Wa
O TMMBBMaiMBBa faygnf asMBaaa laoiMaMvaBea axs fa a«aM faafeaaaaain 
la —III ons ■ ■bawm tarascaa

CiiBBeie»»MSao»rMa»iftsiaa p«te«B e
•MAM MOV BOM COMM IB i MBIi WHB* B BifaB ^POf 
H AUsanSKaaBMO'iMiasfMtM irsiiairaaf iBaiin sififla fa aafcai

1.7 Submttab
A PMr n CBMfdCiDa
I irianAMCiai0» apCSMSia m f* CDokari •yByt'aMa » p»ay tf fa lnMaiaByA ^ ta>M 
nyrMfy MBMaS if a laiMwana aaoBMca wjt <iielwSaS f fa MMari MMsi asrsad iWgS 
SBDBMd mi» yresar KwraaT laliafaao (Aata<ia Mia Mat* 'bp lafiMcdBfO laMaMaft 
? Sybrnil fw aperevM 1/3 CylK lMl«r fa prSMaaS Mfca COMM iraBBAM 
B ^aBB<*«i0C«ABfra>v
1 Maaylacl)irB'‘i OaxnaSs* s wafni aao avivity mbibmm ca M M>Wa> aaaanoM 
i UaaMKMBP'a JiiuWimi cd sadMloft ^aa aaaS a«Mfima» iMadao 
} U" If r»|if>g wa iTaMy itisa i la. t wn

1.8 Warrant|f

E Sod P uliAH acMfaBM ■< gaanisai a"atai« vcSm

C CsWtaSaraa^MalrStoclOMf An

«tiaaifaSai<S4Mai *MayasB«iift

arf'&a.m.d

PART 2 • PRODUCTS 
2.1 Material
A $yE«aa» OmwMMAMIHOOTC«M laSA MOOT 1034 
B Aytf n^ii BaaaCsaM
1 *a Baaaaia aa laiayaa ■sa aoaatMaar BayanAoyt aaviwaB oa^^yagW 2y «f la 
wiamMa idicdad HOOT ) fit 02mm« 02(W
i Fataa*tlBBa«M'Ma««Mi4gAa^M m Agaagfa SAs fd* oaMawra* foMn« 
C AggagMa BaMaa CSMM Uaa Agy^M3IAA aAaa fy Ajyyi^ MMi aaaiaaf m
cqfiaBvEaM ■'•mbc a 4 wtaca one* S3 MM « 02 (M
2.2 Equrpment
A rstdHitBMi If at ra trruniiBai al n nacliaa ■ naaa
I La«Ba<4Paa» MMd Ba ewagas By mmca MM iMbmpi a»PMaaiP4aaSiBia«4aî ai{ 
fsia ra
7 SfaiMP 4Paa« »44d M CffpBcMd By powa* Sva PvM haH tSiaaS
PART 3 . EXECUTION 
3.1 Preparation
A Ctaa tavt bryaii »pn daeat tBf m araa a*d accaa* poad "94 s way (V agaMd)

PfBi IB laacaaaw M M a Bbm a
It yMBdca iml avt>

£ TM Cbbvki iMd Ba MWfaS M ffuSa ^Mbsg Bapiatg SBAfiQ aiq iw eSMaMi 
n«a«iaS MvMwgaai lMB<RSta« A MfMca o»wna alMad* smm» Mlf to arai Mfa 
OnAaffM (MaaHaAHAg M fa rai A I"lf »ai.BMt af fa aaail wlM *■ p,iwAM<a

H TualnaA^a* aiW^tg^faMMcA GOAM Mad atfaiila Waaaaw AfMaiayMSfa 
M» Maca aiM mmb G0«*'fa BMiaaiMtaM

1, Taaiihaat CaAtanMaMagnaMaaaMBA
3 Caa4f<ctiaB rmim fi4*a f I4ra«t as a.caafag iS ncliaa ra imraa SM 

».*p»r BAd cantfafi M nel Maa man nftal>4e«a BBeranl (MM>>aa4i"«if oatfdy dcaafiQn PpM’^ta 
BaadCaABltai Caxfpn" caAatnicWi hHOOT 311 0)

AijQiagaa BaaaCfiiaa
1 TiMBABM CampactaS ■» Aaea a mmQI agiaia 
3 COffacBOfi UaiMa Cai^mfa Maag dd agi a Baaa «n«ia ««i HOOT » 0103

Sra»HMiBa kPMonfa »Ma a gatiMas »hm^ a»aiM 
A<siB Bfitaa aMB Po< am TeMai al OMKiMiia AcAMdaf<a>ra

asMdraa ijf dM

caMBAMf fMfiiMaM faCMaMTHieaMBaidiBadf

t s BAi SKA Ma mm> aepaa yaads ima Ma aaaial 
fa aM»a»t aifaeMa *i Biyaai Alfa dUMsa Bra 
fasSMirafaa ma abra fa tAiaa siaca

Ba» aaad taa aiBCtcaia ■« h*«a fa f»aaiay ^ — *^-»i

DIVISION 3 - CONCRETE 
PART t - GENERAL
1.1 Inspecdons
A LOCAL BiACecjfiseecricM SK4ueccenrE*ocou*TENOTrCATiCMr*AOWMCC 
O.CONCACTC PCU»S
1.2 Sumcnaiy
4 Ta*««na<«MS»a4da4Cl.M«MM«HraM
1.3 References
ABTH >AiiMy«AA BaafPr Taaono HilvnaB laiaal aSIma aCi • AaMBMii Caxoata iri—rB Wal

ACI )1| BySSagCada PaqurraiTWa lA BaatOfaMCraiMi 
AC< Ml BdaeAcalBait In Tia Bim rnn ff in niMlUJ
1.4 Subrntlals
A OitfaaM AM daagd eaacrad By 4A 4Haa«aB iMaBaMBMlBaA0Bi*i fiai 
caaciaii OiiaH BweefBaat atcraxp M aOi 30i es BaraA)i mbmmi MM)

A BaaMaiaaiaait

PART 2-PRODUCTS Materials
2.1 MaU
A Cmmmm
I CaAMA Asru CIMMASrucWv ndy aU> WHaP«AM20%By aa^C >
t4mmi aaas f aipeaad ceagaf aAail ba Afa aama DMAaira fab 
2 Cara# aByapafa ASTMC33 
SraMBBOAOBM ABTWCU 
4 MafOarar Cmbb BoA MpMfM
i A,rawai Ad-awMMg abthcjm waMraaraaig iiMrag MaaiaiaiBMg ASHiC«i 
CiMratMewsa ■< aal ba araiSMS aa aa arara ^aaMft aHiiaJwai ASnaCSid Tytad. 
Ma*f> wMBa^MBSfd pacaMiafi

C«ifo CeaapBMM a "iiaas abtvCW

Pield Ouabty Control

>1 a Marara caran *Bba aa—as ra a
Al aapara Miai aisAf ba flriHciaSBQaf ** aaibeiAi mM »4Merai Bbb» «aaM aS ba 

pMiad A fa laiM acCMBCA M ad aaw ai aiOng evAra WTra fa aBa • MaS bibm Pra 
BBBA BiavAad amwifafty »eacaM ta a lad Ina a«B»R «an«A M(i« aSa raiMid 
M(l̂  ai fa awBM Batm a Mi fa MM aiM fa <41 Cad M prava"' firlBTf lir if f i ni BBIMB

£iBl3*AipacbB" MM MUfg a tB ba eaaoamad by a Faf McnaiMdaM (aM W^fMOiMac 
Mfa(iad0Mai4ita4U<9 AfB(aM4»«raa>ra«4 aacraMry baaaniaAfaa'ara by MA 
ar f 4oa<BeA M laaal »0aafd4bea yagyaatnaiim fa aa>t A fa aa^HMBlpfadPa 
IMIbrbrfa CaaOaaMr iiifMAiiin Maag *>* aadtMiwi raavai HMtifabaiMS Hrby faC«A*«c»

AecaRMsa Taabno 
asOBBAMiaai HI
CONTBACTOB

1 Aflyigra
A SaMAfoatM AaBHiM MragaA TtafgUfali BaralW 

B EsacSBA btfiMa tadSta—> A airaiMd if MU aura

2 2 Pioportioning Concrete
A PMPBdon* and Mam—
PayifiibCa* C#am«i1 T«pai i A, l-A, 9a
HMRwf-CamamCaBfaM 9 ft aatkMy yd tor 3M0 cai 6 0 aacravM Mr aOCDpe 
CaraAowOAM UOOT«A 
$4Ad HDOT.2N9
HMfMf WaaaPCafaW Baba ftO^raa 
EPMwiadAdCaaABM fa ba>«a«i9%iiB ayipacaid 0%i 
HMdaMBiM» If rframMaMBaaayada *ftNaafaft«Ma rawa 
t % iKB m Iciq 4* fa faraga A M msaiai aAMCaBa nrarail 
Hrara Ctf^wmamm 0mn^ *C Ot oarl 400 m. lawi mmmmb m ga

2.3 Fabricalir>g Reinforcement
ramaia at acaoMatea ««»> «cra*ad wwa gra^a^MAO ftift 
BaadbfBfO sMtaa CMaa B yniaaa cSMMMaaiMaii

PART 3-EXECUTION 
3.1 Performance

mAcaaraitam» faparawaw AaCI>0i,CMpra4fwî iia iraadU

3 2 Concrete Work For DnBed Piers
a day la pyavan a>M <119094 fl aWi aM

3.3 Field Quality Control
A PrveMa actaaa M ad boOo4| oP ti>a ••o'i anO a"r r>»<aa»afy aitaMra riabMatiQ M 
64AAIR0 tampta* al lauiatl M dfM lavaiaRai iBiiKaa TRiaa cDAcfataMaUyVMMi oSta mam 
Tar a*a«y ftO «ybc yardt ar fartMn t^raai isr aaca daat A eBAt<«Maac»A My CKMAy Ona 
adfBBoal cylAOa**M ba U4fA daAi*0 BM *a4f#< CBaorag an« Da CAad MBMpapd w Mw 
Tl iBTi ryriltirrt ai fa CDTSMta a ugaiaRU Ona afeanp Ma>ndl»BaB»ilAME4 Ml A <rBMar«Mn

NOTE. THESE NOTES ARE OF A GENERAL NATURE AhO 
ARE NOT SITE-SPECIFIC SOME NOTES MAY NOT APPLY 
TO THIS SITE. CROSS-REFERENCE NOTES WITH OTHER 
SHE ETS AND T« MOBILE SCOPE OF WORK TO VERIFY 
WORK TO SE COMPLETED

T ■ -Mobile'
28S05 SCHOOLCRAFT RO, BLDG#6 

LIVONtA. MICHIGAN 48150 
Phor>e: 734.367.7200 

Fax: 734,367.7242

U4fsm» apde^cr hascpi
15323142

tCSeMdTMf

M»MBf BMiyfCd

BftMCD ats 8Ti«C eve 4 L^AtfOraS____________

■rviKSACBaBCf EFTy ewacin
IF«lTy dfCLlTMlT

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

NOrt T«S£ ORAWweS ARE TO SCALE 
l*H£N PLOHED ON lf«l7- SHEETS. 
REFER TO GRAF4IIC SCALES ON RtPROOuenONS.

LAIUDTECH
Piobiitonil Survayfeig a Englrawlng

AL M AK ca R. M I. H N a. O’, M ML M «
«c « Ki w At, o( ox m « n IN IX UL IK ■

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE ADDRESS:
994 N. f4AIN,
EVART, Pril 49631

Sheet Title:

GENERAL NOTES

Sheet Number:

N-1



DfVBWn 15 • MECHANICAL 
PART1 - GENERAL
I. inclwM • «t9«« Mcoon gr*f«lr tfovaeni of Ma «"«■»— omkkM

it06«M*r^ w ef o*och^«4i vrvwttio vi0ii*e«< ttocMoawBDvim
*0c  ̂» M booofw Notn iw>»aof co—mOoo bwoimhb ■ B go»i roC—» 
nrruM «»0<Mf>g >Mn. kM ««r mow ■•■* OntM M) OMM oOMWr ■

il»» ConQfi »Mn m
> ow •foptoao" «(0t iot« •19

A iMn pMtoAM »t po**^ O'o**ce«*i •
OA drawvtgk oi a MOOtt^BDA 
i EAOncW le

••A oiBgoi wae#B*iiBi

OSH* MASH^AE MWCtEttB «w «*A*gi CAB CMCBrcB M0 b» np* •Baod 
B SlaMWf (BMpn0W«*KMMi«M rOBBMBcambaiBMM ApMm t»
MADMlM «MI iwttT IM &n««« MBr* MSmttAfl Xfi Cad Af^fOAfxgwBPBmoa'—>r>C«»A<f 
mowWBqy* WMia ttwmAO»Pc»ApwM >a«roi« KMouorrVî tMMiipAvmii 
Oa o*mi
C Mim tua oOfli r«4urM Ov 1*i« d>«wA0* il^ MAOVCADOP* •• iM** VIO BiABtO Bjuica t ITAl 
M wr>« •• •»««»• ot ipmBm

frluttgi . Tl«o okIbm (M g—«Woii«9»KHlol X» gw«»
M0BBMIB r

7 CctoHB ImadHaw »Tuo conwco >o4 *a«»l M mim %%
panw MJiOtf iii»iO* tOdJiA l'•p■lM fMf«0 GAO** A#«0BAB«i GBmnAVinA 
cv«M mttBHM* «A^ KM*D< «M •BMmifp • twiBMItfM* CBMM
Wk/uMH

Aiea*(« nww »nap<M>a»»»A>»»»>t»ofwi*ii—«
0^9» mol M irt >«<«•«• wlol Mon

i Cacfttntwoc • BpfOB KIT OQUOAOM « PWRAOMOOI llVK0104<iia DOfeaWMOO'^^W
faWcovg •*'t kon o' o<(i"g w^tfCWi V<» A*cA»i»rii ce<'nclD< M vAUMOctCA boJ
U»i«r» |K»n«»N*ft 9<«l 9i«T <an M ni*< •• OOMMKptOM BaCAUMOf 9» VTMi KA»tf r« aowotgi 
■ s n«) V fti ofMn mAga 004 occMMOM Mt nr i» ApMM T*« nctancoi
MfroMevoAon iyetoAffictoo Wio* wfWr «i^uq>w ■< a»» nomwACawgiKi ■wo 
c»wt»»i4rtoM0»«o09ii« iniioxBi. a>te<»ic>4rf»—-oo** occm 
vatm «aci OMkOPMa ofwB aod o'l oaiiiroa m nr M ropMOB ■OAMBAMCBtf

piaaOaO Tt**ipofvt Hto*T and ocotvMoof uac» aA*l M p«ov^4aQ Pii tw gana a>WB>

10 $«Vvsaia * SVanoi 9 4ars »*(•< pnfiMai accopBoc* n>a eonnacto'|A^ ahCa**Ba»C’>n<l« 
acctevai bao (7> eetm o' anoe Bomgt oo aocn tom o' ogiwEanM■wornaa acacAoaor 
»aBa«Ma4 •nepflr»mBaaA*l^ ovarolBtroMaA* rrmt^ngm aiBil. m<»U

0»»ao>», awlar HR, bBo i»n iBn *hc*p* a>op a»d aontfaBaiB !>■ inwaa *>a 
M toMi»M»a»aiC*oc»J>g«an *aooigi lo^a naaaaar jiaatpaa m n*Ci«aar««fBaaoiB 
gararw ••• «D*a «c( wamM oormcvr of ^to< *M«Boa«Mr % a mvBB PB »9a tBH a 
PBi>aaf«4ato«*aaBM A>co«wa«aRoowaf<4ai|iiMiiiiiiR»oaHB«aa—auP«Ba«io'E*anon

*REBA»atl4

Saa abal M Maad oo provBiagoi oowamoM monOonao PrdBmln 
•oncaMoa No aifOttMieos ahal M cooaBaioq Eofeaa MB<g
iPia eaoVaao' ariaii asach a aai or B«aBaao4 ayMOUuoos Po amm B do oodoo cr 

oaBtctodto eoMract pnto Igv aaoa cam CenoBti anpnoo*«ig 4ao iMl eoatonMdaoooco 
roquoallpf >aBaBl>m» (aam SoMClula a»na aAoi Bo a«iol orMOar tw>*t«intowaAiw>4 
noBaocoMBBO CboocBm arropfc^r004atmoaraaro Cormofcto MBpaaBCBAmamB 
Bi»a > BaiBni mmt H fo»o»4 apoto oB» nnoinca mrarw aa - vwtnioBLOBcmi 
or M«*g oBarMo Ml M MciMa4 B a*4 can
C AaiaxiMB iuiiiRBa>a*oBaa waerfia4orB»aMiBB{aaaM4a»aBMM

t2 Owo'OAtoO'ABmotorwMaorhtnoitaABOiataBaBonBrotrwnoaliMtMamaacBsAOfaBra 
f'lBt DO 9o^vHaaOO0a<aa^ Ootacn foro P0Tb4 orona raot rrom 4cB acBarpra By CMm A»» 
4atoo» orfaaBr MOfAmanaKip abal Do 1^a cooBocioi'a raaponaitatCf a"d aPttf tXBHacMomrraf

PART 2-PRODUCTS

rifctBaiBiai • iBmua oB ootoaoBn' a»a«oBM nMaB. »oogr oB.BaatBiB aua»»aOwB 
noa»oMlMOlWB-4roa<Btfi ar>4 apac^KMOi tba s to<n(*a4B «Mr4« racM^ toirrM 
tto4wRaL aBVctanmcAoacai a~j atftrflin' ttafiTrm ant T~Bara rtirMort if iiTriB i 
COtnpBla art4 OOO'lBog rocB^ty *1 iio aMDOOB* CB^ la Bo Owntr

2 MatorM • MaBno« wnugBoui (Bol Bo aod «r Ba boat pvooa «9^BB r»«r»\^te 
asMoia caVBg M«a oaa oMnwrocuroo Dr aoDor^aBr uoxti rniorarioaratf Bo am g>a«*a4 
CoMrMDraAoB noM« baq Do raaeertaBM far ol Oo'oor fwmai>o4 aiMVoM M P>W torp'oi 
aMfe»cBMMMtaraiBoMn« a»^R—n>oiMo4 »m» BBaaMaorPra—»* tbb 

ABroHoaa Maea» art ao lam aaaraga Mol froaim a^BMoaatf »ba*

PART 3 - EXECLmON
1 WammanaMB
A Wora BIOOBIOWI abal bo porfermo4 Dr foo aaBoO m iKa ifrOalabon ^9m roOM IBMiB »« 
•wa Kaiam apoolN
B AJ p^ng Bo4 4xtM0 oMl Do n/a CMOOBI p BMo4 ana MprR—orMdBBraHnor 
ao cM«M aia*4 0u>nB«i« fatvo aaoDaom
3 C«m« Boaoa BmoRo-Wapr evM ecuaip ao4 aaiBwa* iMaX'■•NiBa Jb»o 
BiM'B*ocMoff«B<crMglOB»r oBo»oaBBBBBo aagwiirBjaraBiBBBBaM AleBw 
a*«cnta ancMa aoBBoooa u«B do mXo4 D» B>ofaa»iitnaM>aiB—MaMoa4n — 
IayBo>i«**»BiBoMBBRa4cor’y«aw»4^Mara iiHBaaMooMoaaBMBfaBBi BaunMan 
9 Barwovoior EiBWrgiMa - ABoxniirg (waeBBHHai iboomM. pp<g oB. MM4 Dt a>o 
DorMotorMBBoBo PMortyalBocvMB flam >41 Bo BaoBaodtfoCBBMBBvBorHn BracSOA.

a Cloorovai of R voe>ab • Oft Mnaoben of Bit worii b# eoAtnnot aAai Bn»o aOsI no BcB 
aeaRoUrtg dacra ale . front iha gnurida atM wavo Bo prwtMa coflaiJr eBon 
9 040«iBflflOfl4MBMrton<a WTOtictiarra-OpBfl corwgobo" Bo oonWcM MimrBtpoaolof 
Qf>aB.g anOnoMOMo BiBacBM W«0>g al RatftaOBal o^iWB ■# *M4 « BBtOBM

o >«eMr «f (BRr «a to comno tar ?a IM MO 
fl aKoi bo caaaiar fttooBB to Mt o

OfVISION 5-FENCE 
PART 1 - GENERAL 
3.1 WorK Included
A Roae«ioinoaaopiaflaro'«seAA4iecBtPono'ia>tca aflooaBtPDoaiiBiaq

3 2 Related Work
CoBranaW foxo gwHan} ■

• Rtoi -a>

EwtoBBtCarBwBt 
Ro*or B Fooco OoM RiBO • aortarota laraBoaRBaWiofoarBMMpW 
Robr B F#i«a OotaB Rtao to actoBoBH tacaaoM cB a^M 04 9BBaDesert pdoo

A iat»1 totoo B potaoad at oroara mbh artooPtoraada)

3 4 Quality Assurance
Rotota FfAca Dolad RtoSequencing

taowtov< ^aMcoBOwa*

3 6 Submttsis
A aaanyfam'toaooacfltowomBMo 
e Cifttfsaa of DR(Ti(B«flco v<Bt apM'fsaBBm toio toon m
37 Fence Material
Rafar ta f a«teo CpbM

DIVISION 7 - ANTEWA SYSTEM 
PART1 - GENERAL
1.1 Work Induded

A EraC BimaTiad lottor aa BBtataO fi Vm iJBinBjl 
S inaioB antonitaa aa oMotoa on moanga and CMmr sotoiaaBM 
C iflaatianBflflopiaAannaaatocBiadoflMiOto 
O uratol twBBtod flaaraaoaq atotomoBRJi BBto 
C Btm -B>o»oto Braaga aa lalf lartp—to 
f Mtotaopi boBB aBooootoa )y<wpo»* yBiuBflg a«BBB wtoBBBOH

1.2 Requirements of Regulatory Agenbes

e ifiaoi aflBrvfta antaiwta aotiaa yotmAwg arata*n * aeoeroaflco saBi Bbooi^ ana apatoctoan 
■t oTBo a> B«R«'toaMo ana faconnaitBaBBna o' a«io ona taoBi DMtgeaBaa opaevooM 
•toMRgto'aaneoovorapotola perwi>aor>«ra tab boAim M)«ao(totoBBiBototowig

n OtoBoritBtoBrAC WB0>H toataMB ataroBoi

4 roQvii
an B Mbno apoctoai>eni r«< anian w atoctoiao*. aM *ann 7ito. 'rvgt iroaiM o« ito«< xRtog
} FCC • Fatorai CofftoniMMii CemnoaaBft noot and roQvlatiem tomTiS totowctoo mtatang 

mwanicdr'to'.todBinnTito. 'rag
a««iao<*.

• Artwfvafl Battoao of StaatConatoCtofl apoetoaae 
' • NBBBOBi EBtowB Cow • oo toBW t^tog uB

ItoWiAAIRM i«ttgAft9rAQ>

DIVISION 16 - GENERAL ELECTRIC
PART 1 - GENERAL ELECTRICAL PROVISION

1 S«BmmorM«toBatoaCo>iOBasr*aaoQA>ianiof BlBBABCBBtoewMovoVB 
portoim MB tot aarBBfl
7 CBtoactoaitBBpo<totoaB<wto«BD>t, otoorwMW taato aa4H*>*tovioao«mr«Bo

to iBlBWi^ B »0 taMBff BMg aB o< ao4 Bo octoB CBoatodEWB CtoMaara

9 CBcaAColSorrva 130040 VAC DTioMlaidO ICQ WM» 
b ComacCM oBaI mvtW •• bmi. matawii BtaBneo awWMl oM 
nnaportaBot ole to a aempaato and ooporif oporiCNO araiorri onofVOdBiPa0*Rtoort4oa 
•ttoaatoa on OBMiga aa apacBod noroifl xrtoor aa aBtofliiBa loaiM
r CortoacaD'atoBoonyBotal'oonoi awordantt Mt oB 9a««niiAg aw oMi ofldBcacMa
imOska

• CBBtoatoMoABlaoBpo olAocoaaMvbitoBflg poiMaaMCBrtoBWBWBoo
• CoMMB^aMtf to M*BtoMto>toCooB«ctoto«BO«B4to«oo(1)«wraWrOoWBto 
IBB aMpBrea Dt Omw AA* Mwto. V aowtoMBtatod b w toBydiRfeMtoBMtoaB 
to (wracM al onco w itotaa acBtoMn. to»o oip—ocBtoCWMBa
II rni iB filial r aiajii nil tai i ii nr mr iwb aanri ir~ai nmBi r innnj m 
witoOBBA el Bta jCB oBBiotg Afoiai 4«?>aaBena atotga Bid awB 
M Th« MB'* otomcoi ftaBMofl awl so ^ototwd aa •atoMDroftotototoMM 
I? Upon eointootofl to "«•« condvcl «ona-yflr Mn CtKufl and tal santogtoMBU Bl 
approval SvBmn Bat *apena e projoet managar Cioan Bawaoo a> aJ tttow rwvtogBtoB "rtor ma 
Bovo taorh fi a oontotio and tMtotagad wnOBBi

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

A AJ mowtoa and ogMMM aWI to n*» and o podoto ctoMBBAtoton nWWdmatoi to to 
BO Boal g(Bto and of Bo ibbo tnoAolKlyro' BBytoBwl tor oocir bias ar goyp to owonoM 
HatonanAaiMiBBd'r tMtoroa*«roaio webaMaovat uaionaia toiM inioiiHBaptoBW to to 
towBBfl to ndyOvBl aotoy arid al gorotoing DOMa rto««igP'**to>eBtB lUtoBB itoi ba 
fluniidactood actontorca tWTi aptoEotoo olor^aito aiacatMdBr ANSI rcUAMNlA;
$ AJeoMjflwtly(CO)aMBBawaBto«o«ariM 
C AJ centotoBB. IB4I to Mtoor
D ABtBPWBraaoaB Moa aod iBi.iii, ii maw' Mt total i«bb ao ■<■' ab gMRtwitoBMto 
BwTtoBr toMpMd aodORBBaMBtoroBDAiC
C Wll B«l I atw IWnJiflBII lllPl 10 IfCBAI «7 *tl*> M ■imii mwtoMrtoa

f Oountong cenwOtoa awB toototfta»n»dowto» —— ■■n-7
0 BaBr M«Ooi antCtoW rtotaw n>anborto pBaaoa aftaJ BO 0* KtoM toi Bo4M*9 
fltaityracBKOd tn Sgoaio 0 Cofl^ofly otapcrBod agwl

• 01 ortUBWa o>toi BmIBmabB

(jroifldiAa Condtitov&BO

Uvi eonto^ Ratova la Btto Edge

i iBog Bto 4 o*B 
I iBogBto lAwg 
I 2t0aAg bTWo

taaRotV^BB

PART 3 - UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL SERVICE

A CoordBiB BO aiacineto ao>wa "Wi toollBr CBOwnr
S Comractor to cwrWtata •mb yttoty corripanT esrutatoen o< tanBavTwdtonrarttoitiDw 
Ba ana Tno Bfiperon pe*>to and ail bpoivp aoaO to toaatoGo aormcBr

PART 4 - GROUNDING CONNECTIONSEnamolCor

1 AB oiramai groMntong eoAtoatBoa aBaa to BOW Dr Ba *tid—jypBcwa CtoBawenaartai 
B«a*oo aB tamo tD oaM atotaa Tooa *t ott Al tac«a to toowd Bda MBdiM M 
hjo<tn>rfl tooBtUofl apuam aa Wtoolad AJI (BOBa Mtog nM Bito oB |tf«l
Body ‘cadotod-ana«!■•■«](to toaflvlactjrtoarKOBMflWaonand pBoWm 2 AJBBflPf 
toOtoMg and Cwttong MOWnttot Ml to «»»nocBd by Bd IBW «jQita»togiltoriOlBrf

rar—i UotolWtotoH

BftWBBdOfl IJBiia^

0 OvMnav
1 T»d9«BMnogoMMog«ioBMapgsrBibo owmoot arwtofle SBirg cm a 
ewMtarar Wag aacBiiiM »o aorB M a daoP orool MoaBao 4? BctoatoBijB

LUOtoCtorCLAHR

E Fama^eio Ai lacCaaa af fanto and gala aiiai boyoonaod aa BOttoogen woiga ObwoB 
aocB gaB cwi and cantor poai AB amarconnoebena for Cto gwynd gnoaiCBfl'alBBBor'BBaorto 
*aaaoiaf awaau and>taiBBadpa*niBflvrMCir*'‘aroeo<"manWcartaBn4Braw4ifw

PART 5 - ASTM Fall Potential Tes«

liBlEEE atonMIno 9M90Xpon1|Bay 
Dovaad IW I E E E moMd BtotooaBo vao to an a c toelcwnoto TtoacMry BelBdaiWto to 
atiAc««r tor tooy tom Bond Mar tool ae B«i (to mgpna n •ahb m ■qMi.oo ftoWw 
nan MM

t CBrtooLtartoenoM*gratototoCtoMeoaaMi>>BC,MiaBtoMA
1 EtooMMniBtaaj
A FdBtoat.MBMMtotogWMMaoMM Oto toaoeflCBlPortotototoBigMaBI 
taaiaitaltoBa moatyoMBgBw FaroBit oara to cortnoci (tonvtoartctorcifcitato gBMtoW 
tagaOtortomawaarctomratoaBtowcB mds iDMducBrtoatod r any b»mc> tod Bata S 
OHiag or i«a« bo oiaccrcot ttoFtoW and ewnor'i toymorwairo anotaa toneMdoattoiBa Bd 
tan to BVon w«w< y"Ci al rayr 'Oda Mr* «iMBanca of tdOHMSerMaon aBy Wy 
9 BaWAd tool* lAd (■ ndfi Bo 9BoAd rota a<w>wBd wta* By MBcMMtoneaaMflQtodtariBa 
Mon toOMW tar b* pCF"0«t Wra Tho mBamorn aBtoa«Bo rooMg ■ 9CMS B bm4 FBo 
toioBnw toBto aflBd >yw oiwoda 9 Qhms bo otoWBB odtoaccaMwortoa bmbMM 
aowtatoooitodaoMoMrBddBPooi aaBdr waporwBcw toaMtad
2 Tom

■ BfBM (otB) ow* awpod bbm Bp Boor
w BBlMg otaiMi ffdiiBd wg ripiw>—obowm 

ftompcrary cBmg)«B (rttoo wM toda BgaBarB moM a ayatom totoMoBtoitodgOHWSto 
moio BO otoanpl on^noor and(to ermori BHrsonUIro atouid Cto rwalMaoBalBo Bda»tco 
Wvofl daotof «n(l al (nroo loda njvo a roa*taiMO el Ifl COBiSer laaperi atoy Wy 
B tecoAd leal* anal bo aMB Bo gmyoda aonripctod «<tt dry adUndwtonno iB«W«g—»toi»aa 
Boon toPMfll tar (to paFtton data Bo marntgm aCPBaWa roaWtQ o 9CMMS Btoamd 'B* 
•WtoBMd toB* OflW* ayciom ortaoda 9 O^toS »o aBfBCaUCrMioCi andwntoa»OBOOtoBBm 
ttowB C« odUtod ao Bel addor aeoi 
I EwBtooof BMtogandTPM

a CBMMtad oBttoB ctoBcEtar 
MIM PWMtotataiBtogatotoBgitodWtvigtogMtoa Altar fiita tM wecM a* ai mifbMm 
>A1 M •Mototo. MatagaoreBiacoyieMaeBaMd
9 AMa aB Bo octorriai jrawd nnga ara MfltagoBor bto Botaro ma aducarfltatoWtagBtod Wn, b 
maggor oiock to Bo 9wnd araBi* aaotod Do oona iw maiMtaln iw a^QNMgtagrwrtd

C Ore«n9 R«a«artc« TotoRiiar
upon ecmpoaWfltoBa Bsuig Braacit afla Cwnesr awl awbmrt a latotoeortamotogBaMPco •• 
QhM$ M> aoMry pdtoMi ■■Kroitaa at 9toPi M i>4oto toBfOBMtto oi^m todwaa 
alaiB BOBoaotg td.i9 Mtoa PM Mtaoso to noto a«<Bo fatami gwoMto^BMOi mBb MrM 
arpd|B«maoiwr*toWMfldditodrtoto*aBw4BKoMto atoiMtotoBBaW Tawig*<toM 

■otoof ooitawtar M M« (7| adto to tota dowoMWa aw to a bnipid M pytaPMd 
• ofarora piMBBtato

OtoWM taWBlATtoMtoditoianBacBaiwtord to 9Ch ao toC «•> r cBBBHi a
NOTE: THESE NOTES ARE OF A GENERAL NATURE AND 
ARE NOT SITE-SPECIFIC SOM E NOTES MAY NOT APPLY 
TO THIS SITE CROSS-REFERENCE NOTES WITH OTHER 
SHEETS AND T-MO0ILE SCOPE OF WORK TO VERIFY 
WORK TO BE COMPLETED

T ■ -Mobile-
265DS SCHOOLCRAFT RO. 6LDG«6 

LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150 
Phone: 734.3677200 

Fax: 734.367.7242
CONTACT. KEN KALOUSEK 

(734) 444-0161

LAM0TIO*F<Ca.eCl NMIA
15323142

BCUMitodFr mavtod

PEVBC& PCA ITBu: CMj a uFCAtypitoCT____________

FTIASCD PCFFlQFfllTy 
QTAirr e^BLATAUT_________

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

NOTD THESE DBAIWCS ARE TO SCALE 
*IKN PLOTTED OH SMETTS.
REFER TO GRAPHIC SCALES OH REPRODUCTIONS.

LANDTECH
Profanionai Surveying A Engnaaring 
4L M 4£ CA R. ast. A « A 0. la lii M,«

AC «. 44 m NT. CH oa AA K s. TH tt ML av. W 
MtacM V lOLnKin«NJl0 ■iw.eiiiir«neiiOTiODiii

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART / AVBI

SITE ADDRESS:
994 N. MAIN,
EVART, Ml 49631

Sheel Title:

GENERAL NOTES

Sheet Number:

N-2



GENERAL NOTES
I.ELeVATIOM ARC uses DfcTUH
3. sumrr i»#cmMTKM S^ovm is * su«^;fv cooucted sy
UMOTECM mCFCSSKNAl SUR\^ Y A EM «ERNS 
) Ml SITE VMCAK SHAH S( OAEPUIY CCCAWAATEDerSWRM. 
CCMTRACTORV«T>1lOCM UTtUT* CCMPAKV, TELSmCfC COfcS>Wr. 
AND AKV OTXA l.mtlTV COAPAMES HAV7NQ JUWISOCTICH OVER T>«S lOCAnON

« 00 NOT EtfAVATE CR CSTUR8 MTCMO1NE PRCPCRTY IMS OR 
UASE IMS. IMXSS OTMRMISE NOTED 
S DO NOT SCALE SUTUMNO CBtCHSOIS PRCM CAAVUNGS 
« AKY ORAJN ANOOR TKE ENCOUN7EREO OURINC
CCNSTRUCT>CN SKAU M RE TURNED TO ITS CRXaMlCCPdTICN 
PR^RTOeCMPlSTlCnOPWORH 8I2£. LOCAnCn AND TYPE OP 
Ur«€RGRCUNO UT1UT)ES OR MPROVEMCNTS SHAa BE ACCURATELY
NOT EO AND Placed on as<constrlcted oravungs by cehCRM
CCMTRACTOR WD QSUED TO THE ENG «ER AT THE CCSAPlE TiON Cf 
T*f PROJECT.
7. All. EXlSTlM) UTIUT)£8. PAGUTIES, CCMCariONS, AND T>€lR 
OMENSlCn $ SHGiMN ON PLANS HAVE BE EN PLOTTED PRCM 
AvA|>Bl£ records, the ENGrCEP and OANER asslmE hKt 
AESPONSeuTv WHATSOEVER AS TO THE SUPPlGErCY Cff 
ACCURACY Cf TrC INFGRMAT1CN SMOVNN ON THE PLANS CR T>C 
MANNER CP TXiR REMOYAL OR AOJUSTIpCNT. CONTRACTOR SHAa 
BE RESP0N9BU FOR DETEI9IIMN0 EXACT L0CAT1CN OP AU 
EXlSTtNOUTTUTCS ANDFAGUT)E$ PRiCR TOSTAATCF 
CCNSTRUCnCN CONTRACTOR SHMl MBO OBTAIN PRCM E AO 
Unu TY CCMPAKY DETAi LED MCAAATiCM RELATIVE TO 
BG<OUUS A»C METHODS OF REMOVING OR ADJJST1NQ CKISTVAS UTEJTIES

I COmRACTCR $HAU VERFY ML EXIS71NQ UnUTICS BOTH 
HCWZONTAUY ATC VE RTICAllY P<%CR TO START OF CGNSTRUCTION 
ANY DOCREPANGES OR OOL« TS AS TO Tt« irFTERPRETATKM CF 
PLANS SMOmO BE SiBilCPMTELY REPCR7ED TO TK ENGICER PCR 
RESCAUnCM AM) INSTRUCDCN VC NO FURT>CR MCRK SHAU. BE 
PERFCRMED UNTl. TM OtSCREPANCY IS CMOCD AND CORRECTED 
BY THE ENGMER.FAILURE TO SECLRE SUCH INSTRUCTION IlCANS 
CCNTRACTOR MU HAVE WOMlCO AT »4&XR CWN RISK AM) 
EXPENSE. CCNTRACTOR SKAU CALL LCCAl GSCZR HOTIM FOR
imurr locations s ircr4no days miior to start 7CCMTRUCnON

9 ALL rCWMO EXBTINO unUTT STRUCTURES 04 S4TE VO H 
AREAS TO BE OlSrURSED BTCONSTRUCTKN SHAU BE AOUGTED TO 
FPRSM ElEVATOA PRKR TO INSPICTICN OF FINAL WCRK
10 T>C BUHDP40 CCPARTMNT IS5UM» TX BlADPlG PEI^lT SHAU 
BE NOnnED AT LEAST TWO WORkNO DAYS PRJCR TOT>C 
CCMMENCCMENT CF WORK CR AS STIPULATED BY THE CCCC
E XCRCCKNT OFFIGAl HAVI NO JLAtSOCDON
II GRADMQCF THE9TI ACRH AREAIS TOBE SAIOOTH AM) 
CONTINUOUS w SLOPE ATC IS TO FEATXR INTO EXBT1NS GRADES AT 
TX eRADNa LIMITS
12 ALL TIM POTARY EXCAVATICNS FCR TX INSTAUATX:N CF 
PCUNOATIOX. UT1UXS, ETC , SHAU BE XOPERLY LAID BACK CR 
BRACED IN AGCOTMNCE VM TH CCRXCT OCCLPATONAL SAFETY 
AM) XALTH AOMIN STRATION (GBWI REQUIREMENTS
19 STRUCTURAL PIUS SUPP0RT1M»PAVEWENT$$KAU BE 
COMPACTED TO icon OF MAXIMUM STVIDARD PROCTCR DRY DENSITY.

14 NEWDRAOCS NOT iN BULOINO AND DRIVEWAY IMPROVEMENT 
AXA TO BE ACHEVED Bv FlLJJNO WTH APPROVED UEAN PlU AND 
COMPACTED TO MR OF STA/OARD XOCTOR DENSITY
18 AUFU SHALL BE Placed IN UMFOf^UFTS . THE UPTS 
TNCKXSS SH0U.0 NOT EXCE EO THAT VMCm CAN BE PROPBf^Y 
CCMPACTEO TXOJGACUT ITS ENT1X DEPTH VUTH THE EQUmAENT AVACXLE.

15 ANY FILiS PlAlCEO CN ECSTINO SLCRES THAT AAE STEEPER TXN 
10 HDRIZC»aAL T01 VERTICAL SXLl BE PROPERLY BENCXD INTO 
rx Eusrt«) SUCRE as ORBCTEDBy a GEOTICmCAL ENGXER 
IT TX GRADES VMTHN TX FENCCOPI AREA ARE TO BE ACHEVED 
BY CCB«RACnr«Cl£AN FS.L TO A CCXITY OF 90% OF STAXRAO 
PRCCTCR COVERMO TX AREA VMTH AML VISOJEX V CvERUP AT 
SEAMS) FOR ViEED SUPPRESSION. THEN AOXVIM? FIMSH GRACE BY 
ACONQ r OF lr4*CRU9<0 STOX-NOF1XS
IS CCNTRAfTOR BHHL CLEAN ENT1X SITE AFTER CONSTRUCTKN 
SUCH THAT NO PAPERS. TRAlSH MEEDS. BRUSH CR ANY OTHER 
DEPOSITS WU REMAIN ALL MATERIALS COLIECTED OLRNS 
CUEAMNO CRCRATIOX SHAU BE GSPOSED OF OFF-SITE By TX 
GEXRAL CONTRACTOT
IS AU TXE8 AISSMILM WIICII ARE NOT IN GRECT CCXUCT 
M7K TX BAPROYEUCNTS SX41 BE PROTECTED By TX GEXRAL COTTRACTOR

20 CRrveWAY COKSTRUCnON. CRACnC ANDOfUMNAGEYKRF SHAU 
CCXORM 70 AU STATE ANO LOCAL CCAP4TY CRDWANCES
CAC SURAL
21 AU SITE V0B< SHAU BE CAREFUU.Y COCADiNATED BY GEXRAL 
CCN7RACT0R Ml TH LOCAL UT1U7T CCMPANY. TELEPHCNE CCAPAATY. 
AM) ANY OTXR UTXJTY CCMPAMES HAVING JIRRSOICTICN OVER THIS LCCATlON

NOTES

TYPE OF TOWER. WATER 1 
RAO CENTER: IBB* AQL 
)CfieRlDCE!27 FT 
HYBRID CABLE;

©

T-M0B2LE EOmPUENT SEE

EXISTINQ CATE

CHARTER DOG

q:..
2850S SCHOC LIVONIA. 

Phona 
Fai:

CONTACl

Mobile ■■
>LCRAFTRD. BLDG*6 
MICHIGAN 48150 
: 734 387,7200 734.387.7242

r. KEN KALOUSEK |73<)a<44liei

1 lAWTco-.KuccT-uaca 15323142 |
<cv I OCIOAKHOM •Y

0 0AT«14

MCUHHUrf GMSMHM1 CMtnt
AfVtIED ^1* imXCM3«

WTfnt 1 MVI MO ft" F N7EA1T «fTiMtTryy^iT4Mi U1

1

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

NOIt: TXSE DRA1MNCS ARE 1D SCALE 
•HEN PLOnED Of* tr«l7' 9*£ETS.
REFER TO GRAPHIC SCALES ON REPRODUCTIONS.

i
LAIN!Pnlw(ion«l!
«.MAICC,R.<

aaiciiu«Mi<r.<
iwwiRinriMWJ

□TECH
4iiv«ying & Ensinwnng
KOAALKnnuxiAav.o
« • TniRBRinMIfO MBnifxymAfl)

SITE#.

MT04674B

SITE NAME:

CITY OF EVART/AVBI

SITE ADORESS'
994 N. MAIN.
EVART. Ml 49631

Slraet Title:

SITE PLAN

Slraet NumOei:

C-1



pfioposEO tee bricxjE
40JUSTABLE&TFEL

DIAGONAL 0ftAC6, TYACAA 
All H.FRAMES

AAV TO 24"x24“x6" 
TELCO BOX

©
EQUIPMENT PLAN

NOT TOSCALf

GEOMETRIC PLAN
NOT TO SCALE

T" "Mobile"
2550S SCHOOLCRAFT RO, BL0G#6 

LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 461S0 
Phone: 734.3677200 

Fax: 734.367.7242

CONTACT. KEN KALOUSEK (734)4A441S1

lAMOtipi »<iojeciN
15323142

ICVtUO*CB sn*WCCb«4 IpOATEDJSA____________

n p<cr evtY
iffim coeu,T**«_________

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

NOTE THESE OSAWNCS ARE TO SCALE 
WKN PLOrrED On Il’ilT' SHEETS. 
REFER TO GRAPHIC SCALES OH REPROOUenONS.

LANDTECH
Profenlonal Sumyrig A Engkaahng
«. AR 4( eCL Ft. OA (. K N « n M M( HQ « HCW.UWM’.CIKOAM.KJRIKIIlltMn'llI

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE ADDRESS:

994 N. MAIN.
EVART, Ml 49S31

Sheet TiOe:

EQUIPMENT PLAN

Sheet Number:

C-2



r?»p«o«c$eo
0VSAH6ADVydRK

PROPOSED CE BRDGE 
SUPPORT BRACKET ITYPJ

PROPOSED r$CH40 
CALVANI2ED STEEl MOUNTNG PB*EA^0UN6TRUT

MOUNT OPS ANTENNA
TON FRAME POST

AAV TO 24“x24“x6" 
•TELCO BOX

PROPOSED ir*irr6* 
TELCO BOX DIRECT 

MOUNT TO UNSTRUT 
(NO SACaSOAROI

PROPOSED I'Sr 
UNQTRUT FRAMING AS REQUIRED

(t| NEWOUTOOOR RATED 
JO AMP SWITCH (FOR 

OVERHEAD WORK LIOhTI

(T) NEWM^R* RIOGC CON DIRT 
ROM OVER HEAD WORK 

LIGHT TOGFCI/SWITCH

iiiaiiiiiE
mniKini

(1| NOKIA FSEB 
ALARM BOX rxK

PROPOSED STEEl 
EQUIPMENT PLATFORM WITH 
{4i DISPERSEHENT LEGS

EQUIPMENT ELEVATION • TOWER MOUNTED
NOT TO SCALE

]/rc«iv.

COUMSCOPC PART NUMBER.

COMMSCOPE ADJUSTABLE LEG 
KIT FOR EQ-P SERIES DETAILS

NOT TO SCALE

PLATFORM STRUCTURAL NOTES
\ KU MOe FIANCE SSMQ AM0U9 lAATES MPeAATNS 4STM <^36

All wnaONa »MALl SE CC*C UMNO ETonc nSCTROCES AHDiAaO*<M«Ail 
eO«FCRM TOAtSC AND AMO P< 1 MHeREFIlET MBDaSS W)C NOT MCViN 
PROVICC T»C HNMUW SIZ€ TABLED « IN AJ$C 'MANUALCF STE^ 
eCWSTAUCTCN'ETHEDTON AT TIC COMPLETION OF MCL0IN3 AU DAHAGC TO 
GN.VM420C0ATN3 »A1L ft MMO COLDCalvm«20I

.--G©

NOT TO SCALE

«ocnp.r>T^
tCSCH^TV*

CCTaaSCQi^ ftN
•Yf ^TFCFBF

EO-^BM

AGA0TA81C LtO KIT FQA 6Q.PSCTCJ EGP H
CM ETT GPAt t«G 2C ■ 19

Meet 210

C V ETV GAATINO 1^ i 19

WBiCTIIO
PC934

TOOT 4^l£iUO/f

VMSSSI

lira N3mS*aAiVU«Q.T

Gk»43S
M*BrGALVS0LT89T GBBAiM

$Q $LF>«O0r ftAn criOMS

MIS04O)

1-M'SQ SimOPT PAl.AF'LGNS

WINMM

}«*IO 72*VK*VEOUOe TRAMSTTCn

hTTCOTMOi
VSSMSACKFlOFtATfi MTC3r>n

«>ACE TUK

WlC9?M(»

iRACC WCHJNT SRACKSI
>SV* * S^IN'CALV uSCkT

< »6«*s AurOALvuecLT
s i.|/r OHV Si^TAfT

CRATING CLIP
33*00 A IMnPC
>rMAv€ou(«SMaa€SLP«CAT s»<Kn<T
SCWMVEGUCS BRCCC BXMOin iCT
Ml^OLTCC SAOOC OliGACT

•OMUEWSICia 1 ^rr K 1.1/7* «W»irHOC£
ur a 2'1/r oaiv bolt ati

•OUARE SU**CNt RAE. 12 GA SLOTTED

TAJN_____
AAJOaooi^
U1.3W

COMMSCOPE PLATFORM 
MTC3734-B DETAIL

T" “Mobile"
28505 SCHOOLCRAFT RD, BLDG#6 

LIVONIA. MICHIGAN 48150 
Phone: 734.367.7200 

Fax: 734.367.7242
CONTACT.

KEN KALOUSEK
(734| 4444)181

V**CmO. MOMCf lUflCB
15323142

P.CUMNUK C«<.#«25

lewSED ^ [VC 4
•euiato *« *< ovM *4
[fTmir\ C04CU1AKT____________

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

NOTt: THESE ORAWnCS AAE TO SCAU 
WHEN PLOTTED ON 1lM7' SHEETS. 
REFER TO GRAPHC SCALES ON REPROOUCnWS.

LAIXIDTECH
PiuNiilunil Survsylng a EnginMiinB

41. M « CQ R, M A H N « XT. H W «a «
<« Id lu IK m at K m *A n K4 Tx lA w. ■>

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE ADDRESS:
994 N. MAIN.
EVART. Ml 49631

Sheet TiOe:

EQUIPMENT
ELEVATIONS

Sheet Number

C-2.1



T-«>tOBfLe APPURTEWWCP 1KT 
<« DUAL PORT AMT^N^tAS 
(S) FRLB RADIOS 
mFAPC RAOlOd 
|1) HYBRID CABie (l)COVPBOX

AKTENKW LAYOUT DESIGN 
TO BE DETERMINED BY 
DIXON ENGINEERING

TOWER ELEVATION VIEW
NOT TO SCALE

ANTENNA SCHEDULESECTOR ALPHA BET* GAMMA

ANTENNA P08 ft CK
A.I A-i B>1 B*2 C*1 C*2

ANTENNA TYT^
uturra LIE UMT9 LTE UMTS UE

AZIMUTH so* so* 300* 20C* 330* 320*

RAOCENIER lAGU
tse' ISO' 1$S 10* isa 149'

uooa ANDREW RF5 ANDREW RFS ANDREW RPS
TUBX6S17*A1U APXVFW74-C.A30 TMax-49l7.A1M AAXVPW34-C.A20 TMBX4517-A1U

APXVFW34 4.420
FEEDER LENOTH

sis-tr *15-0* (1S4r jis-cr ilS^ *15-0*

GAMMA SECTOR 
320‘’-AZIMUTH

PROPOSED DUAL PORT LTE4JUT9 
lAWS-PCS) ANTENNAS TOTAL 
0) PER SECTOR

<3) PROPOSED DUAL PORT 
LTE (7001 ANTENNAS TOTAL X

(1) PER SECTOR

|1) FXFC RRUiMOUNTtO TOAHTENNAUAST

C2> FftLB. RRU 
PER STTE

NO BOLTING ON ANY OF TANKS COATED 
SURFACES THIS INCLUDES HANORAIL 

ON ROOF TANK

ALPHA
SECTOR

SO^-AZIMUTH

1

BETA SECTOR 
200"-AZIMUTH

INSTALL SEAL WELDED PIPE MOUNTS FOR 
T-MOBILE ANTENNAS AND EQUIPMENT. 

SEE S2 FOR STRUCTURAL DETAILS

SEE REDS POP ANTENNA A2MUTH0

PROPOSED ANTENNA LAYOUT
NOT TO SCALE ©

T" "Mobile"
2aS0S SCHOOLCRAFT RD, BLDC#6 

LIVONIA. MICHIGAN 4S150 
Phono. 734.267.7200 

Fax: 734.367.7242

CONTACT: KEN KALOUSEK 
|7S4> 4444161

UMATeo« •*io4ei»4*Refi
16323142

pafu«i»«Rr cM«nM3s
fVvisto Fi ■ CM>«

VI«C0 FCM »A3P{«rr On4

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRA\MNGS

NOTE: THESE DR«WINCS ARE TO SCALE 
<WlEN Pn.0TTED OH 11*117* SHEETS. 
FTETER TO GRAPHIC SCAifS ON REPR00UCT1CINS

LAIMDTECH
PiofMilonil Surveying A Enginseiing
«. M « m R. BA A. H «( A XT. W m Hft ic 

PC «lU «M W. OK (K AA K a. TK n A W. O
MTHOa ■ mLWAfttniKL— iHWf,t>—fiineycrAiioin

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE ADDRESS: 
994 N. MAIN. 
EVART, Ml 49631

Sheet Title:

TOWER ELEVATION & 
ANTENNA DETAILS

Sheet Number:

C-3



L^oend

91IV

7705 (CSH)

h'R~'i'"' i I
nar~::«nnn»n«n

MSN
Cenfiguration 2A - 2012

RooAop Sites for Ccntiguous PCS Spsctrum Uailiets 
(BTS Location)

rBnBnnnim9H

SECTORIZED COLOR IDENTIFICATION |

SECTOR A RED

SECTOR B GREEN

SECTOR C BLUE

SECTOR D YELLOW

SECTOR E WHITE

SECTOR F PURPLE
LMU BROWN

FIBER IS
UNUSED COAX
MICROWAVE
PWET-l'S ID w/LABEL MAKER

T - "Mobile"
28S0S SCHCX)LCRAFT RD, BLDG»6 

LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150 
Phone: 734 367.7200 
fax: 734.367.7242

UMOTECH PnoJEdNMCR
15323142

cesAPncM

pfcuiiMUPr mkiwcsamucoNSk

«0rlSE0 PERPACVEarr OtMCfia 
UTcirr ecpeuTw.!____

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

NOTL- ItCSt DRAWnCS AI!E TO SCALf 
WHEN PLOTTED ON 11*117' SHEETS. 
REFER TO GRAPHIC SCALES ON REPRODUCTIONS.

LAIMDTECH
PnjhMintwl Surveyni A Enpineanng 
«. M « OL R. OA (. R *L « D. w aai i« « 

AC XL lu «H W. OK <K AA K SI 7H n WL W. 
in« lunsiM vwAmneyofun

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE AEX7RESS:
994 N. MAIN,
EVART. Ml 49631

Sneet Title:

RFDS& COLOR CODE 
DETAILS

Sheet Nuirtier:

C-3.1



Pdww Syittm

• rhrM <3] R«eOl«r MS
• Art LVT) manual owtindt
• Or«0)Mnt(yorMkw 

protadM tr art ICO (Lam 
VeUga Os«DrrscS)

• Savantaan (U) aatgiHpPR
load Oraaka# posters

• Qry centacl alarma
• C$US02Po»*f$rMn Conraar

• easarr aalaa MIA

L.
7«finau

UlVOOMrSaJ.
•■oDiaR IPMSM

Power I 
System- 5 I 1-

Module

Equpmerrt

NOKtA PMPA PLI^^rM

i uoouies UAK UOVNTSO to PI(NT H VO" P016A4 FHAWE MOUWTWO 
I MOOUILS MAX. MOUNT&O TO P^INTK FOR HORIZONTAl SlACKKG
SPECIFICATION 
HEIGHT. «Snvn ?r WIOTH;
DEPTH 
Vr&CHT.

assirvr irr
4Slm 16 1*
7*6 iSSfeo

PI WTH UATERIALt 1 $ri«n (0 OT> SHEET U£TAl

Battery
String

SSC POWER SYSTEM DETAIL
NOT TO SCX1£

SSC INTERIOR DETAIL
NOT XOSCAAE

DELTA SMALL SUPPORT CABINET SPECS

T aa«GLEU* 
I }

>'ER EHCtOSUIS. 30MAteaoift«iaio«ni

l VXHCaOenMiMTt^OHEQUnCNT »6T<>»J£Dt^nyrt*"TTFi^V*Ti
POMCCX P*MT
CHMO PnOtOCMM

ELECT SCAL REOJREhe<TS

OCO^CvM

KiB.Ta7vraie«3*9^
€#r^aCMCNi

.«9C TO 'WC(43*TOI?rfl
«9C TO mn f43* TO 171VMM*

NOKIA FMFA PLINTH DETAIL
NOT TOSCAlI^

MOUNT SYSTEM 
MODULES P€P 

OETAll THIS SHEET.

MOUNT SYSTEM MODULE 
TO UNeT" UT PER PUNTH 

OETAITHS SHEET

lai PROPOSED UNBTRUT 
FOR SYSTEM MODULES 

MOUNTING TO SSC CABINET

DELTA SMALL SUPPORT CABINET UNISTRUT DETAIL
NOT TOSCAIE

SSC MOUNTING DETAIL
NOT TOSCAIE

T" -Mobile"
28505 SCHOOLCRAFT RD, BLDGeS 

LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150 
Pbons: 734.367.72X 

Fas: 734.X7.7242

LA-Amo-.aaAcr uflCR
15323142

UMMUYT a%K**a

iW«cOPCn snucMJk Typing____________

■cv(icD*<*»acREmYov»£n i
l<r  ̂I »Y CO OA'Mrt_______

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION ORAVMNGS

NOTE: ncsc ORAmX ARC TO XAl£ 
«H£N PLOTTED OH ll'iir SHEER. 
REFER 10 XAPHC XAIES W REPROOUCRONS.

LAINIDTECH
PnAMioral Surveying & EnQiaering 

41. M « OL fl. OA A tL N A n. H IN M «e
A Id N <N XT. 0t OA A se sa IK m N w. M

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE ADDRESS:
994 N. MAIN,
EVART, Ml 49631

Sheet *nUe:

CABINET DETAILS

Sheet Number;



ICE BRIDGE ELEVATION
NOT TO SCALE

WIFIE V ABOVE CAAOE FROM 
POST TOOftOUND RMG

ICE BRIDGE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

OR APE

INCIM0)NG ROOTS

SITE COMPOUND DETAIL
MOt TO SCALE

COMPACTED CLEA^ Fli MATERIAL

RESTORE TOORIGWAL
CONOmOH “V

PROSnOE 2 MAPNINO TAPES MW 
OR PER yTIUTTCOMPAPr 
PEOUA EVENTS

coNOurr foaPOMER
CCWiDUrTFOR
TELCO

TYPICAL ELECTRIC & TELCO TRENCH DETAIL
NOTES

ALL LITIUTIES VVTTHIN TH E TOMVCR COMPOUND SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONOUfT, SCHEOUtf SO 
PVC SHALL BE USED FOR CONDUIT IN ALL VEHICULAR TRAFFIC AREAS DlRECT BURY UTlLJTCS 
MAT BE USED \N APPROVED AREAS OUTSIDE THE UAITSOF THE TOMilER CCMPOUNO

NOTE FOR GROUND BAR LOCATIONS 
CONSULT CROUND ELEVATION OETALON 
SHEET E-4

TYPICAL EQUIPMENT ELEVATION
NOT TO SCALE

MAX S PACINO

ICE

^ BRIDGEr n \
YP>

U0UNTGP5 
ANTENNA TO 

H FRAME POST

20Q AMP PPC

r 11 T____^ 1

OR IP LOOP (TYPi

/
HYBRID CABLE* / ;

rhmni
"7 ’

1/ / / / , / / / / !

!!!ijiiih / / 
!!iHiiiilil'

T ■ •Mobile'
28505 SCHOOLCRAFT RO, BLDG*6 

LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150 
Phone; 734.367.7200 

Fax: 734.367,7242

CONTACT. KEN KALOUSEK 
(734) 444<0T81

LAf«rf »o«ca
15323142

MCbWNUH

Mfsnio irftXCHQA

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

MOH: 7>CSC DRAMNCS ARE 10 SCALE 
tMHEN PLOriED ON SHEETS.
REFER TO GRAPHIC SCALES ON REPROOUCTIONS

LANDTECH
PufaMlonal Surveying ft EngineeringALWACcan.OALHK'a.n.UtNtCIIC, 

«e AD, At >K AT, OH OK AL K at <K R W «v. ■ 
— w fatHKBT,S<MAjoMRifv«ycn.eeni

CITY OF EVART / AVBI

SiTE ADDRESS:

994 N. MAIN.
EVART, Ml 49631

Sheet TiUe:

EQUIPMENT ELEVATION 
& DETAILS

Sheet Number:

C-5



iA
BATCAF COVP UOCCt NO 

(W3MAMQCCLNO ASIMWTtFOII

'^mrf
*a B « IB rV - m'^B B SB ffl C2 '•

— •r.-aiiBH
gi^Qn:-nai

A PS:k)i <i KM

It' 1^ Ji.. ,f h

BAVC^F COV* MCCCl NO 
BN»»CC-mi-Ff-4» PDSC»C$ 

{M>U*UOCdNO ABl^SMTrFinj

: necB s&O'%AOU»N0T roExczcoa»<»0

COVP WIRING
NOT TO SCAie

POWER PEDESTAL CABINET
200A POWER TRANSFER C/^INET W/0 TELCO

NOT TO SCALE

.•a^ aV., v:

a avCAF COVP MCCCL NO 
BNANOC'^IPC-O FD 8CRCS
(NOFjAWOKLNO

m

MfOA9CMX2 H)Crt9 JlPrOM** XS HjMJiFTOBr

COVP CONDUIT CONNECTION DIAGRAM
NOT TO SCAIE

^1D

COVP DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

a M’■' iffi

V
LOAD CENTER

coNtt«uao< 
OutNMONA N* ■ *< * A ABOMT

MNaiCI-A*CBA»>UMNUiCHCXOflAC T>^ 9)

»* 40* 10«a* TW«ifM

•cmOAIIMtBT 7S LB9 fMTkOUT PaCMCKU 
BOL«L$TeB POACCA PAffVT 
)^0MTLATC>«t«0 PaOlOCkAOlE uueciMCT)

<A Ml CKAOFf40NT ONTCiMCmPUgriD
•un AOL E fOft use liA seivicz eOUmCKT |NC BOK3M3 lUT
i*Cii.)Cg» __________________________________________c»/^*eNMc>n

MWI »J P*MBdW«M

Acscroi
VQlTAeC

CUORENT

ACRAfna

AOC TO»«0Cf«OR TO 1I»F> 
M« NOM<a*«&00|U4>>

2240n20 MNOLe P^SE <»MRE • OBOlAO

UT1UTV 45000 AMPS P4M.OC 10,0COAhn 
QM^ATeMPfTgAFACC PAf^QC** AMT UOLKT) 
0C*VC(CMCC4PCCT •O^NtSOSQDMM 
iwuma trn«99 Owtcm

OTHER TE«TURC$ lOAPCCNTCR SOUMf P^X)A•M OO S9CA 34 (R3MTOM

»»0£ PROTECTION tCviCC l$P0) • i €A *C6*T* JQIO 
•OUWEOHAkP. 2BOL£B*Cak£F FOR SR)M3LPMM

SR >SCRe£*<D CCAO^RO«T 
C rMTriiC CCAIXF PONT f 4^0049

T ■ -Mobile-
26&05 SCHOOLCRAFT RO. BLDG«6 

LfVONtA, MICHIGAN 46150 
Phone; 734.367.7200 

Fttc: 734 367.7242

LAHDTIOlPReXCT HJIMCR
15323142

KSCAPnen

PREUHMJ4f

RTWED PER ST«£ A

■WIMO ^R PPCFERTT OPPCR5 
>F4iTT ttPtfUIAH*___________

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

NOTD THESC ORAMNCS ARE TO SCALE 
•HEN PLOTTEO OR ir«I7- SHEETS. 
REFER TO GRAPHIC SCALES ON REPROOUCTIONS.

LAIMDTECH
Pucfaobrnl Surveying & Engineering 
4. A4 44 ca n. ftA S. H K A KT.« wuc^ ICMO,HD.Him>fr.OH,OK.P*.K,tD.1Kn.m,m.M 

iMBMl)—nfveyef^coiii

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE ADDRESS:

994 N. MAIN.
EVART, Ml 49631

Sne«t Title:
EQUIPMENT

DETAILS

Sheet Number:

C-6



\)0^09C^CCf^P

UL LISTING MJL LBTED
UAA AMP£MG£.
VOLTAGE. UOv

C»ftR*CTO» IS B&S0ONMig TO COOnONAfE tN$T<a C*

eUCT«CA( COMT lUCT OS Kin

I»CAeOECT<«CAL CAAnWNQS AAC CAAGAiMIAiTC et4.T M> 
9M9WfMEC£fCRAi NTtMT 0« t>« AHAL ««IRANOae<TOf 
eUCTftCMS'STGaS, ECMPACNT A#«COr«<CTCNS ITISTK 
MtENl OB 7»CS ELfCTRCAi 9IMMN6S TQIILUUPU.

9CNEOB I»C G,ECT<«CilL<nORh&40W«ISEAST1H6MOd*<i.L

7 ) ALL EOmMCNT AFC IAATEAiAL BLAl^ftlCO AK>*«STAUJD 
U*COt»4SC0Ml<U>CT»«AU BELKCefMRrrUt LAAORATmES 

JUSTED Hew FBEErAOWCCFECTSiMO^AHieC 
•AANTECD BO> A KIKCOB OK veaA f ROM DATE 0* Bnal 

AcccFTAAceei QB<o>cR**t BCT>6apnAnve ^r»sr> un 
TROIAE DeV&OAO(J»»<0 T>«S PCROOOUE TOBA.LLrt

WiasmaE> lAATEEAiORBSLMI&n. TfCCO^KICEMU

<ujus
OUARAJ

20 AMP SWITCH
NOT TO SCALE

AEOuaChCNTB IT « NCpT INTGCCDTO S^WCajSTnJ 
CiECTMCAiVOMiElACTcr aSB UT TO SHOWTmE WTEHT CrCT 
C^A ACTOR COCBCMrE «VTx UTuTv COKM<r% BCP 
ACEA LOAD fT WOBLQ VEBBr ELECT BCALANOTELEBNOrC 
seaMCCsm M«CK09BRHN07ES

COOES AFC ALl orne) aommstrativc aut^oi rries havwo

AIELfCTBCALMOi^SWlLLRdUCC BA FCT K LSST^Ta AU 
LABOR MATERIALS AMO ECUT«e«Te€aiiREDTOCCK\£T6 
ELECT BCAl BOMCR aaC LHXTNG $rSTEUS TEIETROC AAC

AAOC » A« • EDUAEO tv NK ccoes

% I M<A TO nSTAiUMO AfTr ELECTRICAL WOB( TMCCaTTAACTCB 
SHALL VIBt I«C JCSBTE AAO lCRM^ EOCIINQ STEICCATOMS 
A*ecoNQiT'CiM AAAurtfT* saves soubosntsob tk xb 
AVOST REFERENCE TO EN0MEERW6 anOEQUIPIiBNT 9Jm.CRa 
0RAM«s »AXor»«R£« Aw*ouESTeNe**n>ctLa« 
CCNCeiOAWC Th€ KCCSSAA' K0V190NST0 K ham. tacsoi 
OBKTVNS »«A<L S OtT MNS) aeBORS RROCCSDVaO WTk AAW

7) STWCC ECUnSMT S%I&L MvB A BOIT OiUll WTHSTAAC) 
RATtNO EOlial to CA CKCSEDwC TmE uaicuuh AvMtAfiLE (a«jiT 
CURREMT AT T>« BJfWL«I9MHAL Oh THE UTuPr TRAA^ORheV 
SSCOnOARt. THE M9JCATT0N SHAM S <RS >ROWAa«Y BCRT 
CBCLSIS AAIO0RCUP43S

OiAHEfB A^
LTnurr ccrathu 
ACT CABN^T.&iaRiOH.*4TeS

1 »AUMRCSB«AatCSTaA»CS)CCB«CRnTHT>R«ATl«W«AAC

) I SFVCECONDUrTS SHALL. HAVE NO HORS Than |i) 4
C»OTO<$ 0ULM(«$AACCAP$»lA4keCR»9vC8ATim 
SRASCOhOurTS BOR FUTU<« US

A ] ALL COAJK POiVER AFC TB.9M3HE SrsTEMCOVOUTSSHSU. 
HAVEAHMBRMSA aCH >s PAC RADRJS BACCPS TO EaUSVBff. 
BREieCSS HONQRCEE EtC.UH.ESS07FCPMS NOTED OR AS 
RBTLiRto Bv unuiv eewPANesSIAJ.I
b»tLCONCUTAre»IPn.EENTReSTDCAaMEI AAChCTBI

«10K« OhE SFAVCE alLOKO PER LUO AU. CROiaCMAAC 
BOCMO MUST CDRBLV MtH KC ZESSOASD

T • 'Mobi D-

a r V/  ̂V# Muu i«

24"x24
PLATFORM UTILITY RACKPPG SIDE PLATFORM UTILITY FtACK

T • ‘Mobile

INSTALL T-M08ILE 200 AMP 
METER IN VACANT METER SOCKET

UnUTV RjiaK

METER METER METER

DSC. DISC. DSC.

PROPOSED 
200 AMP DISCONNECT

EXISTING METER RACK PHOTO
NOT TO SCALE

T ■ -Mobile-
2650$ SCHOOLCRAFT RO. BlOG«e 

LIVONIA. MICHIGAN 4S150 
Phone: 734.367.7200 

Fax: 734.367.7242
CONTACT.

KEN KALOUSEK (734)444-0161

LAKirtex PROXa RJKER
15323142

KSORRnOM

PSVUMW* CRAWKB

SVUED P|R SVRlC DM) L URCMTEPHTO

REV) EtP PC * PKRERTI 0W« *9 UVA«TYCCM8U,TAiHV___________

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

NOTE; TXSE DRAWINGS ARE TO SCALE 
WHEN PLOTTED OH It'ilT' SHEETS- 
REFER TO GRAPHIC SCALES OH REPROOUenOHS.

LAIMDTECH
Piofanlonal Survaying A ErgIneamo 
«. M « ea R. M t. H K A n. •« laC >a «

MS ML V W «r, CH CK AA K sa n<<x W WK ■

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART / AVBI

SITE ADDRESS:
994 N. MAIN,
EVART, Ml 49631

Sh»el Title;

ELECTRICAL NOTES 
& RACK DETAILS

Sheet Number:



NO BOLTiNO ON AfTf Of TANKS COAT60 
SURFACES THtS INCLUDES HA NORAIL 

ON ROOF TANK.

t2 AMC 8TSANDED JUWF^RMLONC 
BAA R El COMAAE8BON UJOS TO 

GROUND BAD 6V GENERAL CONTR/M:rOR

TOWER TOP ONLY
NOTES

t CONTRACTOR S^ALL UT4.I2E LUGGED HOLES 
PROVIDED NO DRILLING THE BAR Wil BEPERMITTED.

2 AU HARDWARE SHALL BE 18a STAf<L£SS STEEL 
INCIUDMGBEILEVILLES COAT AU SURFACES WTH 
KOPR-SHIEID BEFORE MATING

3 FOR GROUND BONO TO STEEL ONLY, INSERT A 
DRAGON TOOTH WASHER BETVveEN LUC AND STEEL 
COAT ALL SURFACES WITH aOPR•SHIELD

TYPICAL GROUNDING BAR DETAIL (TOWER TOP ONLY)
NOT TO SCALE

HARDER #360P-43 19* OlA PVC TEST

CLAD GROUND ROD CADWElD
CONNECTCN (TYPE-PT)

TEST WELL DETAIL
NOTTOSCALE

RRUs

SERVICE ENTRANCE GROUND ROO. 
S'L'X 10* COPPER CLAD GROUNDING 

ELECTRODE. (TVPOF 2)

ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAM
HOT TO SCALE

NOTE

CAOVlClD 'TYPES' SHOWN ARE EXAMPLES CONSULT WITH 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER FOR SPECIFIC TYPES OF 
CAOWELDS TOeEUSEDFORTHISPRCUECT.

TYPE 2-YA-2 TYPE VS

TYPE VS

TYPE GT TYPE YA-2 TYPE PT

TYPE HS

CADWELD CONNECTION TYPES

TYPE NX

NOT 70SCALE

T" "Mobile"
28505 SCHOOLCRAFT RD. BLDG#8 

LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150 
Phone: 734.367.7200 

Fax: 734 367.7242
CONTACT.

KEN KALOUSEK (734)4440161

lAfAITEO*-eMCliiAeCB 15323142
DCSaHATiaA

HCUUrAAT Clta-^JUU

VMSCD leA inAC DM31

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

NOTE THESE 0RA1MNCS ARE TO SCALE 
RHEN PIOTTEO OH ir«17* »itrT5. 
REFER rO GRAPHIC SCALES ON REPROOUCTIONS.

LANDTECH
Prc*ssilon«l Survsying ft Erglnesring 
4L AA AK ca R. M1. K N a. O.« Ml 4CL AE 

m; >A m Ml w CK OK M a >N IX w «*. ■>
mill ■■MUM • TaiPKtfMB»wiii3»iiww(ei».eiini

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE ADDRESS:
994 N. MAIN.
EVART, Ml 49631

Sheet TiUe:
ELECTRICALS 

GROUNDING DETAILS

Sheet Number

E-2



IMPORTANT GROUNDING / CABLE NOTES:

1. AT BASE OP TOWER, CONNECT GROUND PROM HSC DiR ECTir TO 
TOWER GROUND RING CONNECT STRANDED FROM HCS KiT TO TWO 
HOLE LUG. CONNECT PtG TAJL FROM GAOUNO RING TO TWO HOCE 
ItiG. CONNECT TWO HdE LUGS TOGETHER AND WEATHER PROOF.

NO HYBRID CASLES SHOULD TOUCH METAL OR STEEL THE USE OF 
STANDOFF BRACKETS ARE REQUIRED USE OP GRCMUETSAS 
SUPPLIED 6* T-UQBB.E. (EXCEPT l &T SNAP« FOR CABLE MANAGEMENT)

'aVni {?

GROUNDING LEGEND

GROUNDING PLAN

T" "MobilG"
2850S SCHOOLCRAFT RD, BLDG*6 

UVONIA, MICHIGAN *8150 
Phone: 734.367.7200 
Fai: 734.367.72*2

CONTACT: KEN KALOUSEK (7J4)«44<liei

lA*CPrtCMMIO<CtN 15323142

.NUV* PUMM3S

**fVtSE0PE* nilLCrwii

</TX»TV CqeuT.Nl____________

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAVMNGS

NOTL T>€SE DFAWNCS ARE TO SCALE 
WHEN PLOTTED W iTlt?' SHtETS. 
REFER TO GRAPHIC SCALES OH RLPROOUCnONS.

LAIUDTECH
PidBilunal Survyfc^) t EnBiaenng 

Al, M At ea fi. a* c. K K « n K ML M c 
Mi « NL ■■* M. OK OA A* K A1H n M ««. M

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE ADDRESS:
994 N. MAIN,
EVART. Ml 49631

Sheet Title:
GROUNDING PLAN 

& NOTES

Shesi NurrCt^:

E-3



T • -Mobile
28505 SCHOOLCRAFT RD, BLDG#6 

LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 4S1S0 
Phono: 734 367.7200 

Foe; 734.367.7242
CONTACT. KEN KALOUSEK )734)<444iei

15323142

2015 ROB
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

WHEN Pl-OnEO Oh ir«17' SMCETS.

ANTENNA GROUNDING - ELEVATION

GROUNDING NOTES:

LAIMDTECH
Pidtulontl SurAyiig A Engkwahng

MT04674B

CITY OF EVART/ AVBI

SITE ADDRESS; 
894 N. MAIN. 
EVART, Ml 49631A//////

Sheet Title:

GROUNDING DETAILS

Sheet Numbet:



fF - - Mobile
sa oeTAiL 1/S2 FOR r»t»iANTENfM/COUPMEM

EXISTING tS'* NANDRAX.

DIXON
ENGINEERING INC.EXPANSION eRACXCT PART #WT-EB *2 

WITH ANDREWS SNAP-IN HANGERS 
BRACKETS TO 8C INSTAIXED AT 48’ O.C.

CmOFEVARTAVBI 
200 N. MAIN STREET EVART.Mt.

CONDENSATE PLATFORMBASEBELL

ATTACH PROPOSED KTBRIO CABLES

PART fWT-EB 42 WITH ANDREWS .1/8" NEOPRENE

ACCESS TUBE 22-45-i8-15

TOP PLA,TFQRM
STRUCTURAL

DRAWINGS
NOTE: EXISTING BASEBELL PENETRATION. WELDS. PLATES. STirFENERS. 
PLATFORM PENETRATION. J-MOOKS, ACCESS TUBE PENETRATION, ROOF

SOUTH ELEVATION

STRUCTURAL SHEirrS S1-S3



PROPOSED n*Lfl TYP. OT (J) 
SEE OOAIL 2/S2 FOR

TYP. OF (3) *nACM TO EKISTINC 105350 wrm (1) - 2* HOU 
FOR 1 S/e** CABLE

RFS-APl<VF2*-C-*20 FTP. OF (3) 
SEE DETAIL 2/S2 FOR UOUrfTMC

©ROOF PLAN
SCALE; 11k17 : l/S'-l' 

22«3* ; 1/**«r

NOTE; EX1STIN5 BASEBEa PERETRATION, WELDS, PLATES’ STIFFENERS. t 
PLATFORM PENETRAnON, J'HOOkS. ACCESS TUBE PENETRATION. ROOF 
SUPPORT 0RACKET. HANDRAIL SUPPORT 0RACKETS. AND UOUNTINC 
POLES TO BE SURFACE PREPARED AND COATED PER NOTES ON SHEET 3

2‘* > SCH. SO 
STEEL pm » 9' LC.- 

TYP. OF (3) REO'O

(3) AnACH TO POLE PER- 
UFR'S. RECOMMENDATION

ANTENNA TIP. OF (3)

3/B* . *■ . 9* PLATE

ANTENNA MOUNT

Mobile^

Off— 7>-»7'7?00 
fw. 7M*X7-724?

wa (0 • Mcw* w na pp'i v i-«mi a ac

n DIXON
k ^ENGINEERING INC.

OteA UJ 4CTM
F»<*14|<TATI|*

Ikin rAIZl

CITY OF EVART AVHI 
200 N. MAIN STREET 

EVART. MI.

22-45-38-15

STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS

NOTE:

WELOiNC BLANKETS REQUIRED IN ALL AREAS WHERE 
CUTTINC. CRINOINC. OR WELDING (S NECESSARY. S2



2.

3.

GENERAL WELDING:
1. ALL WELDING SHALL 8E PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED WELDER.

COMPLY WITH THE AWS D1.1 STRUCTURAL WELDING CODE, ANSI/AWWA 0100-96 
(U^TEST EDITION THEREOF), "AWWA STANDARD FOR WELDED STEEL TANKS FOR WATER 
STORAGE" AND FEDERAL, STATE. AND LOCAL CODES. DURING CONSTRUCTION DESIGN 
AND FABRICATION.
MAKE ALL WELDS TO THE TANK WALL WITH E701S LOW HYDROGEN ROD. WELD 
SMOOTH AND AVOID UNDERCUTS AND BURRS. GRIND SMOOTH ALL WELDS SO THAT NO 
SHARP PROTRUSIONS REMAIN. SMOOTH IS DEFINED AS: "NO CUTS OR ABRASIONS 
OCCUR WHEN RUBBING YOUR HAND OVER THE WELD."

4. BEFORE WELDING. REMOVE ALL COATINGS WITHIN 6" OF THE AREA TO BE WELDED.
5. USE ASTM A-36 CARBON STEEL FOR ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL: USE A-307 BOLTS 

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
6. FIELD m UP PROBLEMS OR CHANGES TO THE PLAN SHEETS ARE TO BE BROUGHT TO 

THE AHENTION OF THE ENGINEER.

GENERAL PAINTING INSTRUCTIONS:
1. SHOP PAINTING:

ABRASIVE BLAST CLEAN ALL NEW STEEL TO COMMERCIAL GRADE (SSPC-SP6) CONDITION 
AND APPLY A THREE COAT EPOXY/URETHANE SYSTEM AS FOLLOWS:
COAT TNEMEC SERIES MINIMUM DFT MAXIMUM DFT
PRIMER 27 2.0 3.0
INTERMEDIATE 27 2.0 3.0
TOP COAT* 1074 2.0 3.0
EDGES TO BE WELDED IN THE FIELD SHALL NOT BE COATED (LEAVE A MINIMUM OF 
TWO INCHES BARE METAL.)
FIELD PAINTING:
EXTERIOR-SOLVENT CLEAN. SPOT POWER TOOL CLEAN ALL ABRADED AND WELDED 
AREAS TO A SSPC-SP11 GRAY METAL CONDITION AND SPOT COAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
COATINGS AS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
DRY INTERIOR-SPOT POWER TOOL CLEAN ALL AREAS OF BURNED COATING TO A 
SSPC-SP11 GRAY METAL CONDITION AND APPLY A TWO COAT EPOXY POLYAMIDE SYSTEM 
AS FOLLOWS:
COAT TNEMEC SERIES MINIMUM DFT MAXIMUM DFT
PRIMER FC20 3.0 5.0
TOP COAT* FC20 3.0 5.0
WET INTERIOR-SPOT POWER TOOL CLEAN ALL AREAS OF BURNED COATING TO A 
SSPC-SP11 GRAY METAL CONDITION AND COAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH COATINGS AS 
SPECIFIED BELOW;
COAT RAVEN SERIES MINIMUM DFT MAXIMUM DFT

2.

3.

PRIMER AQUATAPOXY
TOP COAT AQUATAPOXYTOTAL

PREPARATION OF GALVANIZED • MATERIAL: 
APPLY ONE COAT OF CLEAN ’N’ ETCH AS 
AND COAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH COATINGS

3.0 
ifi
6.0

5.0 
Sil
10.0

PER MANUFACTURER’S RECOMMENDATIONS 
AS SPECIFIED BELOW;COAT 

PRIMER 
TOP COAT* TOTAL
PREPARATION

TNEMEC SERIES 
66 HI-BUILD EPOXOLINE 
1074 ENDURA-SHIELO

MINIMUM DFT MAXIMUM DFT
2.0 3.0
2^ ifi
4.0 6.0 

OF ALL MISCELLANEOUS ANTENNA EQUIPMENT:
(ANTENNAS, COAX, MOUNTING BRACKETS)
COAT TNEMEC SERIES MINIMUM DFT MAXIMUM PET
PRIMER 135 CHEMBUILD EPOXY 3.0 4.0
TOP COAT* 1074 ENDURA-SHIELO 2J1 3.0
TOTAL 5.0 7.0
APPLY ALL COATINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

•TOP COAT COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING COLOR. (SEE TANK OWNER FOR RECORDS)

GENERAL NOTES

T - - Mobile^*

one*

roc 734^ 7242

>4 m Miu AA I

rn DIXON
k ^ ENGINEERING INC.

1*1*) 1BI

CITY OF EVART AVBI 
200 N. MAINSTRHET 

EVART, MI.

GSSBU
22-45-38-15

STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS

S3



T-Mobile Site #:MT04674B

EXHIBIT C

Supplemental Terms and Conditions

As of the Closing Date, the Agreement is modified and amended as follows:

1. Equipment Rights. During the term of the Agreement, T-Mobile shall have the right to (a) 
change, add to, upgrade or otherwise modify its ground-based equipment within the leased or 
licensed premises at the Site without City’s consent, (b) change, replace and upgrade its tower- 
based equipment at the Site with equipment that is substantially similar in size, weight and 
appearance, and (c) utilize any licensed and unlicensed frequencies that T-Mobile is authorized to 

use.

2. Access. T-Mobile shall have the right to access its ground-based equipment 24 hours a day, 7 
days a week. T-Mobile shall have the right to access its tower-based equipment upon at least 24 
hours’ prior telephonic or email notice to City, except in case of emergency, when T-Mobile will 
provide City as much notice as reasonably practical under the circumstances, which notice may 
be given after-the-fact.

3. Termination. T-Mobile shall have the right to terminate the Agreement for any or no reason 
upon 90 days’ prior written notice to City.

4. Assignment. Upon any assignment of the Agreement by T-Mobile, T-Mobile shall be released 
from liability under the Agreement and City shall look solely to the assignee for future 
performance under the Agreement.

5. Insurance. T-Mobile or its insurer will provide 30 days’ notice only with respect to policy 
cancellation or non-renewal; City will only be named as an additional insured under T-Mobile’s 
commercial general liability insurance policy; and T-Mobile will not be required to provide a 
waiver of subrogation under its workers’ compensation insurance policy.

6. City Maintenance. T-Mobile agrees to cooperate with and accommodate any normal and 
routine service or maintenance (including but not limited to the preparation and containment for 
painting), repair, alteration, or replacement of the Site. Any such work shall be completed by 
City at City’s sole cost in an expeditious manner so as to minimize disruption of T-Mobile’s use 
of the Site. Any special accommodation required to protect or dismount equipment owned by T- 
Mobile will be an expense borne by T-Mobile, provided that City shall give T-Mobile ninety (90) 
days written notice of any such service or maintenance. City shall use its best efforts to not 
require T-Mobile to dismount its equipment more than once during the term of the Agreement. 
In the event damage is caused to T-Mobile’s equipment or personal property by the negligence or 
willful conduct of City’s agents, employees, contractors or subcontractors, the cost of repairing



T-Mobiie Site #;MT04674B

such damage, based on the depreciated equipment value shall be borne by City who shall, upon 
notice and documentation of loss provided by T-Mobile, promptly reimburse the cost of repairing 
such damages. In no case shall the City be liable for lost profits or any other incidental or 
consequential damage. Should City and T-Mobile agree that such work on the Site will prevent 
T-Mobile from using the Site for T-Mobile’s telecommunications equipment, and that it is more 
reasonable for T-Mobile to relocate temporarily rather than leave in place and protect its 
equipment, then T-Mobile shall have the right to install and operate a temporary antenna facility 
(including a Cell-on-Wheels) at a mutually acceptable location on the property. Notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary in the Agreement, T-Mobile shall have the continuing right to access the 
Site and its equipment while City performs such work on the Site.

7. Rental. Upon the start of construction by T-Mobile, the rent or license fee for the remainder of 
the initial term of the Agreement will be increased to $1,000.00 per month, payable in advance 
on the first day of each month, and prorated for any partial months. During the first two 5-year 
renewal terms, the rent or license fee shall be increased annually on each anniversary of the 
Commencement Date by $50.00 per month. Thereafter, during any renewal or extension terms, 
the monthly rent or license fee shall be increased annually on each anniversary of the 
Commencement Date by three percent (3%).



fN

BILL OF SALE

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of the payment of the 
sum of One Dollar ($1.00) plus other good and valuable consideration as set forth in the 
Agreement (defined below), the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Agri- 
Valley Broadband, Inc., a Michigan corporation {“AVBr), hereby sells, assigns, transfers, 
conveys, and delivers to T-Mobile Central LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (‘T- 
MobUe"), all right, title and interest of AVBI and Agri-Valley Communications, Inc., a Michigan 
corporation and the parent entity of AVBI (together with AVBI, the “A VB/ Parties"), in and to 
each Closable Site identified on Schedule 1 hereto (including the Specified Equipment related to 
each such Closable Site), free and clear of all Liens (the “Transferred ProDertv’’L

The sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance, and delivery of the Transferred Property is 
made pursuant and subject to the terms of a Master Transaction Agreement, dated as of 
August 14, 2015 (the "Agreemenf). among T-Mobile and the AVBI Parties. Initially capitalized 
terms used and not otherwise defined in this Bill of Sale have the meanings given to them in the 
Agreement.

Remainder of Page Blank - Signature Page Follows



5

SIGNATURE PAGE TO BILL OF SALE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Bill of Sale has been signed by or on behalf of AVBI as of 
the^"^day of 2015.

D, INC.AGRI-VAbLEY BROA

Name: -M-. ^tC^UCJL/L
Title:



7- '

Schedule 1

List of Closable Sites

Site ID# Address of Site
MT04674B (OSCEVA5) 200 North Main Street, Evart, Michigan 49631













CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/3Page
:

10/28/2021 10:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 10/27/2021 - 11/04/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

2,440.00 203-453-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCECUSTER BUILDERS3877175111/04/2021

3,408.29 202-452-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESDETROIT SALT COMPANY3877275111/04/2021

3,408.29 203-452-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38772

6,816.58 

126.00 208-757-729.000PERMITS AND FEESEGLE3877375111/04/2021

2,085.59 591-545-729.000PERMITS AND FEES38773

2,211.59 

1,041.00 591-547-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEETNA SUPPLY3877475111/04/2021

290.50 207-751-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESJOHNSON SEPTIC SERVICES3877575111/04/2021

120.00 209-276-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38775

410.50 

377.52 101-441-921.000UTILITIESKUBE PROPANE, LLC3877675111/04/2021

98.21 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEPALMER'S OUTDOOR POWER EQUIP3877775111/04/2021

30.75 202-451-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCERIETH-RILEY CONSTR CO INC - BR3877875111/04/2021

30.75 203-451-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38778

65.81 591-547-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38778

127.31 

33.04 101-265-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESSINGLESOURCE3877975111/04/2021

33.03 590-537-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38779

33.03 591-545-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38779

99.10 

188.59 101-301-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITSSTANDARD INSURANCE CO.3878075111/04/2021

134.71 101-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38780

16.17 202-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38780

10.77 203-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38780

102.38 590-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38780

86.21 591-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38780

538.83 

2.49 101-265-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES CREDIT PLAN3878175111/04/2021

72.33 101-265-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38781

22.47 101-301-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38781

2.50 590-537-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38781

72.33 590-537-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38781

2.50 591-545-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38781

72.33 591-545-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38781

246.95 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/3Page
:

10/28/2021 10:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 10/27/2021 - 11/04/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

301.16 101-265-921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY726(E)75111/04/2021

173.11 101-301-921.000UTILITIES726(E)

82.52 101-441-921.000UTILITIES726(E)

242.68 101-442-921.000UTILITIES726(E)

387.30 101-448-921.000UTILITIES726(E)

75.84 202-460-921.000UTILITIES726(E)

609.98 207-751-921.000UTILITIES726(E)

107.77 208-757-921.000UTILITIES726(E)

685.32 590-538-921.000UTILITIES726(E)

246.44 591-546-921.000UTILITIES726(E)

2,912.12 

81.64 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS727(E)75111/04/2021

127.08 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONS727(E)

81.64 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS727(E)

81.64 591-546-850.000COMMUNICATIONS727(E)

372.00 

275.63 590-538-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESAMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS728(A)75111/04/2021

275.62 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES728(A)

551.25 

584.64 101-172-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSESLEWIS, RICHARD729(A)75111/04/2021

76.68 101-265-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE730(A)75111/04/2021

76.68 590-537-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING730(A)

76.68 591-545-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING730(A)

230.04 

729.16 101-210-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWHITE LAW OFFICE731(A)75111/04/2021

729.17 101-301-801.301Attorney Fees - Police731(A)

729.17 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES731(A)

729.17 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES731(A)

2,916.67 

        301.16 UTILITIES101-265-921.000

         76.68 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-265-900.000

         81.64 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000

        105.37 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000

          2.49 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000

        729.16 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-210-801.000

        584.64 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-172-860.000
--- GL TOTALS --- 

21,974.31 TOTAL OF 17 CHECKSTOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/3Page
:

10/28/2021 10:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 10/27/2021 - 11/04/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

     21,974.31 TOTAL

         98.21 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000

         86.21 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS591-850-719.000

      1,106.81 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-547-930.000

        246.44 UTILITIES591-546-921.000

         81.64 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000

        729.17 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000

        275.62 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000

         76.68 PUBLISHING/PRINTING591-545-900.000

        105.36 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-545-740.000

      2,085.59 PERMITS AND FEES591-545-729.000

          2.50 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-545-727.000

        102.38 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS590-850-719.000

        685.32 UTILITIES590-538-921.000

        729.17 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000

        275.63 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-538-740.000

         76.68 PUBLISHING/PRINTING590-537-900.000

         81.64 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000

        105.36 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-537-740.000

          2.50 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-537-727.000

        120.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES209-276-801.000

        107.77 UTILITIES208-757-921.000

        126.00 PERMITS AND FEES208-757-729.000

        609.98 UTILITIES207-751-921.000

        290.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES207-751-801.000

         10.77 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS203-850-719.000

      2,440.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE203-453-930.000

      3,408.29 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-452-740.000

         30.75 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE203-451-930.000

         16.17 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS202-850-719.000

         75.84 UTILITIES202-460-921.000

      3,408.29 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-452-740.000

         30.75 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE202-451-930.000

        134.71 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-850-719.000

        387.30 UTILITIES101-448-921.000

        242.68 UTILITIES101-442-921.000

        460.04 UTILITIES101-441-921.000

        173.11 UTILITIES101-301-921.000

        127.08 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000

        729.17 Attorney Fees - Police101-301-801.301

         22.47 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-301-727.000

        188.59 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-301-719.000



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 10/27/2021 to 11/04/2021 

10/28/2021 11:00 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 1 of 2

Open0.006,741.406,741.40MICHIGAN CONF OF TEAMSTERS         EFT66275011/01/2021

Open0.00199.00199.00TEAMSTERS LOCAL 214          2324775010/31/2021

Open0.0097.6097.60ICMA RC-HEADQUARTERS          2324875010/31/2021

Open0.00100.52100.52P.O.L.C.          2324975010/31/2021

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2324675010/27/2021

Cleared719.210.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD599475010/27/2021

Cleared655.140.00874.90 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD599575010/27/2021

Cleared147.390.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD599675010/27/2021

Cleared446.400.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD599775010/27/2021

Cleared262.450.00306.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD599875010/27/2021

Cleared1,232.010.001,527.50 LEWIS, RICHARD I         DD599975010/27/2021

Cleared808.690.001,054.66 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD600075010/27/2021

Cleared583.830.00946.40 MARTIN, DALE          DD600175010/27/2021

Cleared794.270.001,093.50 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD600275010/27/2021

Cleared83.750.0097.50 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD600375010/27/2021

Cleared1,036.020.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD600475010/27/2021

Cleared767.030.001,151.66 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD600575010/27/2021

Cleared595.200.00760.00 MULKERNS, CHRISTINE L         DD600675010/27/2021

Cleared119.820.00136.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD600775010/27/2021

Cleared222.610.00255.00 SHERMAN, GREGG A         DD600875010/27/2021

Cleared183.200.00198.38 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD600975010/27/2021

Cleared187.120.00212.40 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD601075010/27/2021

Cleared746.700.00904.28 WILSON, CHAD W         DD601175010/27/2021

Cleared582.870.00854.68 ZINGER, ADAM          DD601275010/27/2021

Cleared713.560.00890.62 BEAM, JOHN          DD601375010/27/2021

Cleared786.590.001,041.04 MARTIN, DALE          DD601475010/27/2021

Cleared636.490.00789.34 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD601575010/27/2021

Open0.002,934.082,934.08FEDERAL 941          EFT65975010/27/2021

Open0.00676.90676.90FEDERAL 941          EFT66075010/27/2021

12,310.3510,925.2627,420.01Number of Checks:  029Totals:



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 10/27/2021 to 11/04/2021 

10/28/2021 11:00 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 2 of 2

25

4

Total Check Stubs:

Total Physical Checks:



Evart Area Joint Fire Department 

Fire Board Meeting 

October 19, 2021 @ 4:30 PM 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Hammer 4:38pm. 

ROLL CALL:  Gary Hammer – Evart Township, Dan Elliott – City of Evart, Sherri 
Bancroft – Osceola Township, Bev Mills – Sylvan Township, Diane Brackett – 
Orient Township (Absent). 

GUESTS: Shane Helmer, Jesse Hyden, Angie Cushman 

Citizens Comments: None 

MOTION BY OSCEOLA, 2ND BY CITY OF EVART to amend and approve the agenda 
with the addition of new business #3 Fire Dept Lot, #4 Huntington Bank Account 
Closure, and #5 Bank Signature Cards. MOTION PASSED. 

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY SYLVAN to approve the consent agenda with 
the approval of payment of bills, treasurers report, and September 14, 2021 
regular meeting minutes and the USDA Grant Public Hearing minutes. MOTION 
PASSED. 

Monthly Bills totaling $12,456.81 with 25 checks written #7116-7040 and payroll 
totaling $8,777.43 with 24 checks written #7083-7105. General Checking - 
$13,677.86 Grand Total $353,503.92. 

OLD BUSINESS:  

1. STORM RESPONSE UPDATE: Shane reported the total amount 
that was expended from the City of Evart was $139,000 with the 
fire department being just shy of $13,000, and Reed City was just 



over $50,000 with a total of $189,000. Mark Watkins, Emergency 
Management Director is sending a letter to Senator Curt 
Vanderwall asking for a special allocation from the government, 
for the onetime payment for costs to be paid back to the entities 
for the storm response due to it being a State of Emergency.  

2. USDA OBLIGATION LETTER: Shane stated that the grant has been 
approved and the letter must be accepted, and then the funds 
need to be put into the proper accounts. 

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY OSCEOLA to accept the USDA Grant funds 
and transfer into 206-336-970-.100 Capitalized Outlay.  MOTION PASSED. 

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY SYLVAN to increase revenues 206-000-501-
.000  by amending the budget by adding in $50,000 for a total of $100,000 in the 
federal grant budget and allow the increase in the Fire Department Grant 
Expenses 206-33-954-000 by $50, 000 to $104,999. MOTION PASSED 

3. ENGINE 8: Shane stated the Engine 8 was taken back to the place 
it had the pump replaced, finding out that the guy that fixed it did 
not line up the box, which tore up the shaft, which also tore up 
the pump. Since it will cost $20,000 to fix it again, they offered to 
purchase the truck from us for $5,000. Shane stated they needed 
to fix it and we would decide as a board what to do with it when it 
was completed.  

4. BATHROOM LEAK: Shane had SERV PRO come in and clean up the 
leak that has been taking place in the bathroom in the EMS 
quarters, the vent fan was not working and mold was growing and 
Serve Pro did a complete clean up of the area, now we need to 
have a contractor come in and do the ceiling tiles, insulation and 
vent installation that need to be replaced.  

5. NEW TRUCK:  Shane stated that the truck is about 2 weeks 
behind, and should be completed by Nov. 8. Then it will be 
delivered to Detroit for some plugs and wiring put in, then will be 
delivered and do a walk through that day.   



NEW BUSINESS:  

1. 2022 Meetings: Shane accepted a position with OSCSD starting 
in January and he will become a road deputy.  He will be gone 
for 17 weeks, and won’t be able to make meetings from January 
– May. He wanted to let everyone know now so that things can 
be arranged with either Randy, or Jesse to step into the roll.  

2. BUDGET 2022-2023:  
a. General Operating 
b. Capital Improvement Items 

Shane presented the budget for the next year to the board members 
and discussion was held. Shane did want to apply for more USDA 
grant money, and would like the board to come up with some ideas 
that we could us the grant money for. This is a preliminary budget 
until approved in February 2022. 

3. FIRE DEPARTMENT LOT: Discussed in the budget #2 
4. Huntington Bank Account Closure: Shane stated that all bills and 

checks are now being written from the MFCU account and that 
Huntington Account can be closed, and that Sherri (Osceola Twp) 
would need to do that, and transfer the funds to MFCU. 

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY OSCEOLA to allow Sherri Bancroft Osceola 
Twp (Fire Department Board Treasurer) to close/eliminate the Huntington 
Bank/TCF Account, and transfer funds to the Members First Credit Union 
Account. MOTION PASSED. 

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY SYLVAN to reauthorize all of the Evart Fire 
Board Members to sign the signature cards at Members First Credit Union, 
including members Dan Elliott, Bev Mills, Gary Hammer, Diane Brackett, and 
Sherri Bancroft. MOTION PASSED. 

FIRE CHIEF REPORT: Shane stated that we are up to 578 calls this year, which is up 
from last year. Shane included the vendors list, payroll, and ¼ year budget 
reports.  Shane also included the monthly reports of calls for the month of 



September for the department with each separated out for each entity, and also 
included the yearly. Shane stated that he would like the board to be aware of the 
shortage of Ford/Chevy trucks and we are due for the a new brush truck in 2023  
and he would like to make sure they are aware of that in January and February 
time frame, which would be another lease purchase and then purchase outright. 
Shane stated that he would bring the board the payroll for the department next 
month; he has ideas and would like them to be written down so that he can 
explain it better. Discussion was held. 

Citizens Comments: None 

NEXT MEETING: November 9, 2021 at 4:30pm. 

MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED AT A FUTURE BOARD MEEING. 

MOTION BY SYLVAN, 2nd by OSCEOLA, to adjourn the meeting @ 6:23pm. 
MOTION PASSED. 

ANGELA CUSHMAN 

Administrative Assistant 

Evart Area Joint Fire Department 

 

 

 


